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ALL THCREAT IO CIHTATHRET
HEREIE 15 UNCLASETF TED
LATE D8-0n-2015 By (opwdeb il Mol G

From: [ |(OTD) (FBI) </Q=EBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE b6
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNH b7C
Sent: Wednesday, October 09, 2013 10:38:01 AM b7E
To: kOTD) (FBI)
Cc: l(oTD) (FBI)]| |(OTD)(FBI);
koTD) (FBI

Subject: | [orovided information --- UNCLASSIFIED/TESEOHRRAETN
Attachments: ™ {t=EOUG-PROPTN) FBI_20131008.pptx

FYl -

(U/[EDUS;ZE)_ | have attached the slides that was provided by:||n the meeting. Slide #2 shows the iz

pIanned schedule of release/avallablllty of these products/features to customers SOt 3 bp7C

N saving that thy |‘\:v-"sss§s:§ be availabie in 2 months, whan s a i dio I:I b7E
| Although as of right now, when| i

customers, they are informing their customers NOW

that thd }\NOU|d be capable o |and setting their expectations of capabilities.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//EOUSHPReTIN

EFF CELL-728



ALl THCRIATIOH (CHTATHED
HEBEIN 15 UNCLASEIE 1ED
LATE 0B-0e-2015 HY CeeiWderll HEIL G

From: I:l(OTD) (FBI) </O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2010 10:37:32 AM
To: lFBI): LFBI):
(FBI) KFBI):
(FBI) |FB);
(FBI)
Cc: [OTD) (FBI);| |(OTD)(FBI)
Subject: Airborne Operations
Attachments: | Airborne_Operations.ppt :2
....................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... b7C
b7E

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Attached is operations guide to ru 1| |airborre platform on| |gear. The airborne _operational

exercise we have had only cover nd| fo meet the high demand of

onertions involving these three primary technologies. Due to recent request for WITT| |
the protocol of interest i iand thus | want to provide this file to you all to be proactive.

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

EFF CELL-738



From: ALl THCRIATIOH (CHTATHED

?_errt: HERETN 15 UNCLASSIFIED
C?:: DATE 08-06-2015 BY C6EWSB11l NSICG
Subject

EFF CELL-775



DECLASSTIFIED By NWall: (oewdedll
Ol O8-06-20158

From: I |(OTD)(FBI) </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE b3
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN b6
b7C

Sent: 29, 2013 11:11:36 AM

To: | |OTD) (FBI) b7E
Cc:

Subject: ony --- =T

Attachments: pdf; docx

Classification: BE%R:EI/M

ified By: F24M
Derived 3 I NSISC-20090615

Classification: S‘ﬁ%ﬂ/m

EFF CELL-776



1. SCOPE

&Ll THCBRLATION (DRTATRED
HEREIN 15 UNLLASSTE IFI)
HaTE 08-11-20158 BY L6EW4GH1] HEILG

FBI TTU

b3
b7E

Statement of Work

Program Management & General Requirements

Developed for Federal Bureau of Investigation
Technical Tracking Unit (TTU)

This Statement of Work (SOW) delineates the management, engineering, services,
documentation, manufacture, procurement, delivery, and Test and Quality Assurance
requirements for a Technical Tracking Services Contract. This SOW will guide the
Contractor in fulfiling FBI TTU's stated requirements.

1.1. Goals

This TTU contract has been constructed to accomplish the following goals:

a. Adhere to a rigid and compressed operational and fielding schedule.
b. Execute specific Task Orders to accomplish the following:

1.

2,

Deliver critical technical support services to the Government, Government
Partners and their technical representatives.

Deliver operational tracking equipment and systems, with documentation
and technical support, in the numbers and variations noted within this
SOW as task orders. Specific deliverables are delineated in this
document.

Provide support services for legacy equipment and systems to include, but
not limited to, technical support, field support, repair and replace services,
equipment update services, documentation services, engineering
development services, and systems engineering services.

Provide research and development engineering support services for new
equipment and systems to include, but not limited to, engineering design,
technical support, field support, repair and replace services, equipment
update services, documentation services, engineering development
services, and systems engineering services.

PROCUREMENT SENSITIVE
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2. APPLICABLE DOCUMENTS & EQUIPMENT

The following documents are considered part of the TTU SOW but only to the extent called
out by the requirements contained herein. Exceptions to the TTU SOW will be allowed in
cases where specific authorization has been granted by the Contracting Officer (CO)
(telephonically or in person followed by written authorization) to meet TTU requirements.
The Contracting Officer's Technical Representative (COTR) will assist the CO and
Contractor in these matters.

2.1. Specifications and Attachments (as required)

ATTACHMENT A: Concept of Operation; As required per task (Classification level set per task)
ATTACHMENT B: Minimum Essential Requirements (MERS); As required per task (Classification level

set per task)

ATTACHMENT C: Discrete vs. Covert Description (Presentation Slide) (Unclassified)

ATTACHMENT D: "Tree and Branches" Concept (Pictorial) (Unclassified)

ATTACHMENT E: Key Management Concept (if required) As required per task

ATTACHMENT F: Costing Breakdown; As required per task

ATTACHMENT G: Provisioning Strategy; As required per task

ATTACHMENT HI |As required per task b3
ATTACHMENT I |As required per task b7E
ATTACHMENT J: Production Plan guide; As required per task

2.2. Government Standards and Regulations

Selective military standards may be imposed. These requirements will primarily affect case
design and ancillary attachments. Determination of military standards and specification will
be determined when task options are executed, and in consultations between the
Government and the contractor.

2.3. Government Security Standards and Regulations

a.
b.
c.

d.

Standard — as indicated in DD-254

Specific to Program — as indicated in DD-254

Contractor must adhere to Defense Security Service (DSS) approved
operating procedures and NISPOM.

Security Clearances per DD-254

SECURITY STATEMENT: This program, all documentation, all associations, all
stated and implied requirements and all personnel must adhere to and meet
security requirements. Any breech of security will result in immediate termination
of the program and possible repercussions, both contractual and criminal. All
dissemination of the program and contract information must be approved in writing
by the COTR, to include, but not limited to, partners, technical and contract

PROCUREMENT SENSITIVE
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information and personnel. The contractor shall set up procedures to insulate the
program procurement or parts and protection of program information as agreed upon
by the COTR.

2.4. Commercial Standards

Unless otherwise specified, best commercial practices as accepted by the cellular
telephone manufacturing industry are applicable to all hardware developed under this
contract.

2.5. INFOSEC, Information Assurance and COMSEC Standards

As required, current National Security Agency (NSA) standards and certification
requirements are applicable to all contract equipment as agreed upon by COTR. This shall
include all applicable:lrequirements.

2.6. Contractor Furnished Documentation

The contractor shall provide all documentation created or used under the contract to
include:

Program Review Documentation

Meeting Minutes

Meeting Notes

Briefing Slides

Program Deliverables per Contract

All Contractor Team Member working Notes

All trade studies performed including supporting documents

Working and development models, hardware and prototypes

Should the contractor utilize rograms to fulfill requirements of this
contract, all documentation shall be provided.

TS@ 0 Qo0 oW

3 REQUIREMENTS
3.1 Program Management, Planning and Control

The Contractor shall provide an experienced Project Manager (PM) and Project
Engineers (PE) who shall have responsibility for all program and technical requirements
respectively and as approved by the COTR. All assigned program personnel shall meet
the requirements stated in the Security Requirements portion of this SOW and if
applicable have previous, first hand experience on tracking and intercept technologies.
The government retains final approval authority of contractor personnel assigned to this
program.

PROCUREMENT SENSITIVE

b3
b7E

b3
b7E

EFF CELL-779



3.2 Project Management Plan

The TTU| |contract is constructed to adhere to rigid schedule and cost criteria. b3

The Contractor shall deliver a comprehensive Project Management Plan that includes the

following:

Delivery Schedule

TST@me o0 T

3.3 Status Reporting

Initial Schedule Baseline
Project Planning and Control (personnel and responsibilities).
Data Management & Control

Risk Management & Control

Security Management & Control
Engineering Task Management
[tem Production, Testing, and Support Plan to include INFOSEC

Logistics Management & Support

b7E

The contractor shall provide periodically, to the COTR, a Status Report including updates
to a Master Project Schedule (in Microsoft Project Manager ®). The Master Project
Schedule shall include record data on each individual task (including projected start and
completion dates), progress to date (updated task status), and any known risks, delays, or
cost impact. All reports shall be delivered as indicated below.

Frequency Form Due
Program Management Plan Once Written & 1 week after award,;
Master Project Schedule Software updated as required
(Baseline) and accepted
Status Reporting Weekly Written & End of Week; COB
- briefly indicating progress and Software
changes from baseline (email)

Problems & Issues As needed Written & End of Week; COB

- including proposed resolution and Software
program impact (email)

3.4 Formal Meetings

The contractor shall host meetings as indicated below and provide the COTR a meeting
agenda three (3) days prior to the scheduled date. Agendas for scheduled and
unscheduled meetings shall be by mutual agreement between the Contractor and the CO
or COTR. Minutes for each meeting shall be provided by secure fax or email no later than
2 workdays after the meeting concludes for concurrence and approval by the CO or COTR.

Specific "breakout" meetings will be planned for technical discussions.

PROCUREMENT SENSITIVE
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a. All meetings shall begin with a briefing of Baseline Schedule deviations with

explanation.

b. All meetings shall begin with a briefing of Baseline cost deviations with

explanation.

c. All meetings shall conclude with the contractor recapping assigned action

items.

d. All meetings shall include, with concurrence of attendees, a scheduling of the

next meeting.

All meetings will include a presentation clearly indicating goals of the meeting to include
the following:

1.

okroN

6.

Program Task progress from last the meeting (in Microsoft Project 0, appended
monthly)

All previous or ongoing actions with a required close date and action officer
Actions closed out from last meeting

Outstanding actions from last meeting

Projected program goals/tasks to be completed prior to the next meeting with finish
dates and action officer

Hardware and software demonstrations if applicable

3.4.1 Award Kick-off / Post Award Meeting

The Contractor shall host a post award Kick-off Meeting. The Kick-off meeting shall address, but
not necessarily be limited to:

a.
b.
c.

Program(s) continuity for the Contractor & Government. (if Applicable)
Goals and Objectives

High/moderate risk technical issues (in MS Project Manager® -- Tasks vs.
goals).

d. Other program related topics.
Meeting Frequency Location Duration
Award Kick-off Once; within 2 weeks Contractor Facility of As
¢ Personnel introductions award Required

e Specification review
e Security Awareness and

Process
¢ Program Goals
Objectives
Development and Pre-production Monthly Contractor Facility or as | As
Reviews agreed to by COTR needed

PROCUREMENT SENSITIVE
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Meeting Frequency Location Duration

e Progress review (per

procurement plan)
e Demonstrations (as

required)
e Specification refinement

Security Reviews As required or to | Contractor Facility or |As
e Physical & Program resolve security | as agreed to by COTR | needed
issues

Technical Assessments & Security | No less than Monthly | Contractor Facility or | As

Reviews and as required orto | as agreed to by COTR | needed
resolve issues

Technical One-on-one exchanges |As required or to | Contractor Facility or |As

(These are more informal |resolve issues as agreed to by COTR | needed

meetings designed to allow

technical staffs to work closely

together in the lab environment —

little prior coordination and no

presentations are required)

Production Reviews No less than Contractor Facility or | As
Monthly and as as agreed to by COTR | needed
required or to
resolve issues (after
initial production
starts)

3.4.2 Issue Resolution

The contractor shall provide the Government COTR recommendations, in writing, on how to

resolve issues noted in meeting minute. Recommendations shall include any potential

impact to the program schedule or cost.

3.5 Configuration Management

The Contractor shall institute a procedure to control, document and track all engineering
software and hardware developed in relation to this SOW. Security procedures shall be

implemented.

3.6 Program Control and Dissemination of Information

The contractor shall be guided by the contract security requirements, and adhere to the

PROCUREMENT SENSITIVE
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following additional requirements:

a. There shall be no program PC boards, software modules, security modules or
any designs derived from this contract marketed, fielded, or sold to foreign
Governments without prior written consent of the FBI CO.

b. There shall be no contract user information provided to any other US
Government entities or foreign Governments without prior written consent of
the FBI CO or COTR.

c. The contractor shall notify the CO or COTR of any intended planned
discussion with other possible users.

d. All contractor product advertising documentation that is not specific to this
contract but use components, modules or software derived from this contract
shall require Government CO and COTR approval prior to publication and
dissemination. The intent is not to restrict marketing and business but to
ensure compliance with Government security requirements and Government
‘economy of numbers" cost benefit.

3.6.1. It is the intent of the Government in relation to the functioning of the products derived
from this contract, to restrict all sensitive information and to control dissemination of
sensitive technology implementations that may result in disclosure of system operation. It is
also the intent of the Government to ensure that the technology implementation, identity of
its users, and concept of operations remain restricted and protected.

3.6.2. It is not the intent of the Government is to restrict non-sensitive items comprising
derived products and systems from possible sale of equipment or components that may be
based upon this contracts designs. Such sale to US Government civilian and military
components or for another government application is encouraged. The US Government
(specifically the FBI) has invested substantial funding and seeks to recognize a future cost
advantage through a quantity sales effect. The US Government also does not intend to
restrict foreign government participation, but all foreign government participation and sales
must adhere to ITAR requirements and be approved by the CO and COTR.

3.7 Research & Development and Production General Requirements

During the course of this contract, the contractor shall deliver to the Government
equipment with documentation in quantities listed within this SOW or agreed upon per
task order. This equipment shall meet specifications delineated within the Task Order
Technical Specification. The specific intent is the rapid development, prototyping, testing
and production fielding of R&D items. The Government reserves the right to award
multiple research and development contracts pursuant to this technical field of endeavor
as required.

PROCUREMENT SENSITIVE
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3.7.1 Engineering - Overview

The contractor shall provide engineering design and support services in accordance with
the activities defined in this SOW and specific Task orders. The contractor is required to
interact closely with FBI personnel, FBI contractor representatives, and other technical
representatives. This interaction will insure goals and objectives of the program are
achieved.

3.7.2 Required Final Design and Production Phase Overview

The Contractor shall provide a Final Design and Production Phase plan for R&D efforts as
dictated by the specific Task order. This plan will assist the Contractor in achieving the
Government's requirement for successful rapid delivery of resultant products. The plan will

include, but not be limited to, technical processes and descriptions for the items. Refer to
attachment J for additional information.

3.8 Task Orders

3.8.1 Task Descriptions

3.8.2 Each Task Order describes an area of development and/or procurement of critical
equipment and capabilities. The Government will provide a specific SOW to execute
a specific Task Order and subtask order.

3.8.21  Capabilities Task Order

Development shall include the referenced technologies listed below. Development of

capabilities (as Task Order executables) ofl

as

indicated in Task Order technologies.

Capabilities Subtask Order a

Capabilities Subtask Order b

Capabilities Subtask Order c

PROCUREMENT SENSITIVE
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b7E
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Capabilities Subtask Order d

Capabilities Subtask Order e

Capabilities Subtask Order f

b3
b7E

3.8.2.2 Technology Task Order
Execute development on specific technology Subtasks per provided SOW.

Technology Subtask Order a
Technology Subtask Order b
Technology Subtask Order ¢
Technology Subtask Order d
Technology Subtask Order e
Technology Subtask Order f
Technology Subtask Order g
Technology Subtask Order h
Technology Subtask Order i

Technology Subtask Order j

Technology Subtask Order k
Technology Subtask Order |

Technology Subtask Order m
Technology Subtask Order n
Technology Subtask Order o
Technology Subtask Order p
Technology Subtask Order g
Technology Subtask Order r

Technology Subtask Order s
Technology Subtask Order t

Technology Subtask Order u
Technology Subtask Order v
Technology Subtask Order w

b3
b7E

3.8.2.3 Engineering and Procurement Task Order

Engineering and Procurement Task Orders define specific engineering tasks and
procurements as shown below.

Subtask | Effort

Engineering Subtask Order a

b3
b7E

PROCUREMENT SENSITIVE
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b3
b7E

Engineering Subtask Order b

Engineering Subtask Order c

Engineering Subtask Order d

Engineering Subtask Order e

Engineering Subtask Order f

Engineering Subtask Order g

Engineering Subtask Order h

Engineering Subtask Order i

3.9 Technical Data/Documentation

PROCUREMENT SENSITIVE
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The Contractor shall prepare and deliver data in accordance with the Contract Data
Requirements of this SOW. Below is a documentation tree indicating, but not limited to,
required documentation.

3.9.1 Required Documentation

The Contractor shall prepare and deliver data in accordance with this SOW. All
Documentation items shall be costed and approved separately. All documentation shall be
delivered in hard copy and by CD once configuration is stable and production commences
(post LRIP). Documentation shall include those listed below as appropriate by Task Order.
Draft copies shall be delivered prior to production for review and comment.

b3
b7E

PROCUREMENT SENSITIVE

EFF CELL-787



b3
b7E

3.9.2 Training CD Documentation

3.10 Technical Data/Documentation — additional — Unclassified WEB Access

4 Government Furnished Equipment (GFE)

The contractor may be provided GFE under specific task order guidance. This

PROCUREMENT SENSITIVE
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equipment may be for use in research and development or for inclusion into final products,
as per task order. Additionally separate task orders may request that the contractor
purchase openly available equipment to assist in research and development. Equipment
purchased by the contractor under specific task order request is to be considered
Government Furnished Equipment.

5 Security Requirements

Security requirements are those specified in DD 254. Other restrictions and guidance will be
provided within this document and supplemental documents.

6 R&D Minimum Essential Requirements (MERS)
The Government shall provide MERS per Task Order.

6.1 Alternate Minimum Essential Requirements (MERS) - Modification of
Configurations (Versions)

The program may include task order options as indicated for the development and
production of alternate configurations, referred to as Version. Most Versions will require
all task order MERS, or may either delete individual MERS or add additional MERS as
indicated. These MERS may be referenced in additional documentation delivered in
concert with this document or at a later date. Some Versions will be derived from
requirements from partnerships and will have associated MERS.

6.2 Versions as applicable to Contract Programs

This contract is a US Government FBI Program. All Task Orders are based upon FBI
requirements and concept of operations. The FBI has a requirement to quickly move through
concept evaluation, development, production and fielding to meet critical FBI missions and
FBI published priorities.

FBI Mission Priorities that this contract will support:

Priority 1: Protect the United States from terrorist attack.

Priority 2: Protect the United States against foreign intelligence operations and espionage.
Priority 9: Support federal, state, local and international partners.

Priority 10: Upgrade technology to successfully perform the FBI's mission.

Particular requirements and possible future partners have been characterized by the "Tree &
Branches Concept Pictorial" as depicted in Attachment E. Foundation FBI task order MERSs
makeup the tree trunk and modifications and variants make up the branches. The foundation
or tree trunk development lay the principle ideology of upgradeability, modularity

PROCUREMENT SENSITIVE
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concept, flexible case and the paradigm of the Government owning/controlling the standard
interfaces between modules.
6.3 Clarification of Discreet versus Covert

b3
b7E
6.4 Key Management Concepts
Key Management Concepts will be defined and coordinated during development of
products as required. The contractor shall utilize this as the basis for required
documentation and certification. See ATTACHMENT E: Key Management Concept.
6.5 Initial Task Order Production Units
Initial task order production units shall comply fully with the task order MERS.
b3
b7E
6.6 Equipment Provisioning Equipment
7 Contract
I
b3
b7E
8 Logistical Support

PROCUREMENT SENSITIVE
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The logistical support plan and program shall lay the foundation and assist the
Government in the fielding of products and shall be closely linked with the Configurations
Control requirement stated in this SOW. The contractor shall provide all logistical support
during the production manufacturing period. This support shall be closely coordinated with
the FBI COTR and will be transitioned to Government facilities at a prearranged and
designated time.

9 The Logistical Support shall facilitate, but not be limited to, the following items:

b3
b7E

PROCUREMENT SENSITIVE
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b3
b7E
10 Warranty

Products development under this contract shall come with a 1 year hardware warranty from

delivery date which includes the following:
b3
b7E

Products purchased under this contract shall come with a 1 year hardware warranty from

delivery date.
b3
b7E

| |and included in this contract.

11 Product Initial Fielding Support

The contractor shall provide initial fielding support to the Government and the Government

partners for a period of 1 year from the start of the production deliveries. The support shall be

available during normal working hours unless alternate plans are made.

12 Personnel Support
b3
b7E

PROCUREMENT SENSITIVE
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ATTACHMENT #2

PAST PERFORMANCE
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PAST PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

Contractor (Name, Address and Zip Code):

Contract Number:

Contract Type: Negotiated
Sealed Bid
Fixed Price
Cost Reimbursement
Other (Specify)

Complexity of Work: Difficult
Routine

Description of Work: (Attach additional pages if necessary.)

Contract mouint -

Status: Active Complete
Date of Award:

Type and Extent of Subcontracting: (Attach additional pages
as necessary.)
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Past Performance Continued

Page 2

9. Name, Address and Telephone Number of Contracting
Officer's Technical Representative (COTR) - Government, or
Company Representative - Commercial
Phi Faxi

A separate record must be completed for each individual contract
that was performed within the past three years.
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Past Performance Continued
Page 3 - Past Performance Evaluation

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF CONTRACT

(Check Appropriate Box)

Performance Element

Neutral Qutstanding Satisfactory

Marginal

Unsatisfactory

Did the Contractor perform all of the
contract requirements?

Did the Contractor meet the objectives
of the statement of work?

Did the Contractor perform within the
total estimated cost of the contract?

Has all of the contract work been
inspected, accepted, and the
Contractor paid for the work?

Will the Government be able to use the
contract deliverable for the purpose
intended?

Did the Contractor adhere to the contract
delivery/performance schedule, including
administrative aspects (e.g., monthly
progress reports, etc.)?

Has the Contractor properly accounted
for and disposed of all Government-
furnished and Contractor-acquired
property under the Contract?

Was the Contractor reasonable,
cooperative, and committed to
satisfying the Govemment?

Would you recommend this Contractor for
future work of this nature?

Did the Contractor perform and support
law enforcement activities?
Directly Indirectly

Federal State Local
No law enforcement support

E

A.
B.

VALUATED BY:

Organization:

Title:

Signature:

Date:
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Past Performance Continued
Page 4 - Past Performance Evaluation

1. Remarks on outstanding performance. Provide data supporting

this observation. (Please continue on a separate sheet if
needed. )

2. Remarks on unsatisfactory performance. Provide data
supporting this observation. (Please continue on a separate
sheet if needed.)

3. Has this contract been partially or completely terminated
for default or convenience?

() Yes ( ) Default ( ) Convenience
() No

If ves, please explain (e.g., inability to meet cost,
performance, or delivery schedules).

4. Are there any pending terminations?
() Yes () No

If yes, please explain and indicate the status.
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ATTACHMENT #3

WILL BE PROVIDED UNDER SEPARATE COVER
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ATTACHMENT # 4

SEE SECTION "L" FOR PROPOSAL INSTRUCTIONS
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ATTACHMENT # 5
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abL THEOERLAT TOH CCHTAIHED
HEREIN 15 HHCIASST5 1R
DaTE DE-06-2018 BY CeeW4ERE11 HSILG

From: | |OTD) (FBI._</O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE b6
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNS b7C

Sent: 511:13:14 AM

To: [ lotD) (FBI ] lotDy (ERN———1
— IJIEEIEI—_I [(OTD)(FBI) |
[ JoTDyFBN; OTD) (FBI)

Cc:

Subject: New testing --- UNCLASSIFIED/AEES"NSEQRIN_
Attachments: Draft §N& Programs Projects 06 02 02015 xIsx

Hey guys,

| want to try and coordinate our efforts on software upgrades and testing of devices to be deployed to
the field. | understand from the chain of emails that there is some question on who did what, when, and
how. None of us have the ability (or desire) to watch over each other’s back, and without that
information, | cannot make a direct and fair evaluation of who is to blame (or not to blame). With that
issue in mind, | want to formalize our protocols and document our efforts to avoid any confusion. Such
steps will hopefully help us maintain the essential trust that everyone is doing his part, which will be for
our benefit here and for any doubters in the field who need to be assured that testing has been
conducted. Here’s what | have planned, but am open to any improvements/suggestions.

| b6

1) b7C
b7E

2)

3)

Testing of Equipment:

| will schedule a meeting for this issue as we need to debate the best methods for testing
various devices. My understanding is that there are varying opinions on how and what to test, and to

what degree. | want to hear these options before making a decision. lease send me and/or b6
. . . . . . L . b7C
everyone |n| !avallable testing checklists. My intention for the next meeting is that we discuss bTE
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the testing procedures for thel IEveryone will have a chance to

discuss the best method, and | will make the decision on what stays or gets added to the check list.

Once we have a checklist, each individual who deploys a piece of equipment must test that :?IE
device and sign off on the checklist. A copy will go with the device to the field and the original will be
Iwhich | will create). Since the |
checklist step will help us identify and document constant
|assure the field that adequate testing has occurred, and hopefully build

confidence and respect amongst ourselves that all testing protocols have been followed.

Thanks,
b6
b7C
b7E

Supervisory Special Agent
Operational Technology Division
Tracking Technology Unit

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//LES=eRSRIL
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DECL&SSIRIED By NE 1o CadndeRl ]
O bB-De-2015

From: [ |OTD) (FBI) </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE b3
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN bé

Sent: Friday, October 15, 2010 4:21:44 PM b7C

To: —loTD) (FBI) b7E

Cc: (OTD)(FBI)

Subject: l riefs... Has the| |one

Attachments: (% WITT Projects-Ver2 Part 1.ppt

b6
b7a

Just cut and paste.. It's all there for|:|. slides 9-14 b7cC
b7E

| said to much before.. But you all can pull from here...

ED FROM: Mutitiple Sources
DECLAS TION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET/NOFORN~—__
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SpeRal_

Llasslalall 20 Halle CoaWinBll
BEaSUH: 1 4 (0o

LHECLEBESTIE OH 10512066
L&TE. DE-17-2015

From: [ koTD) (FBI) </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE bl
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN b3
Sent: 010 5:52:11 PM ijc
To: (OTD)(FBI) (OTD) (FBI);
OTD) (FBI) L A
Cc: all e BT ol DT TR
) i Herr W 12 N Lass 10000 B
Subject: iS) WHERE BHOWH OTHERVIDE
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIEIED
NON-RECORD
bl
b3
\ b6
és b7C
Thanks
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
——

EFF CELL-845



From:

Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Classification:

_SECRET

CLasslilnll 3 HSILE CoGeilbaBl
RE2SCM: 1 4

LBECLEESIE DN 1o-21 2058
L&TE: d8-17-20158

[ loTD) (FBI) </O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE b3
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN] b6
Friday, April 12, 2013 4:54:31 P b7C

OTD) (FBI); b7E

OTD) (FBI)]
(OTD)(FBI)

ified By: C12W1l

NSISC-20090615
31

all TN T IO (CHTATHED
HEREIN 1o WICILASSIRIED BUIEDT
WHERE SHUWH UTHEHWIGE

bl
b3
bé
b7C
b7E

T
i}
i

Classification: SESRET
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ALl M URATION (UHTATHED
HEREIN & UHCLASSIEIRD
LATE UB-06-2015 BY [ eridsbll HalUO

From: [ |(FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2015 5:30 PM
To: [ [OTD) (FBI); [OTDVERIM koTD)
(ERI ] QOTD)(CON (OTD) (CON)I b3
1 [OTOMWFED] ; &CONx b6
b7C
Subject: Presentation & Brieflgg Materials forI |for| [Cerified Operators ~ b7E
n—UNCLASSHHEDégéﬁﬁk
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ZFEG@T
We are a little less than a month away from the first workshop scheduled for May 11%". The following are topics that |
had previously discussed requesting for your participation as subject matter expert in each of these areas.
OTD/TTU Legal & Policy Review — TTU gocy |
TTU| |
|-TTLJ I b3
1y | b6
PR/TT Analysis on —TTLI | b7C
b7E
I:IDen Register| |specific to|

Airborne) H‘I’U

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/JBeQ_

EFF CELL-847



ALl TH-ORIBTIOH (CHTATHEDR
HeEsEIN 18 UNCLASSTEIRED
LAatE DB-0e-2015 HY Ceewdndll HeTLLC

From: [ lomyay b6
Sent: IlhumdaL_AmLuu_jm]O 1:54 PM b7C
To: (OTD) (FBL

Cc: | [(oTD)(FBI)| [oTD) (FBI):] foTD)
TFBN

Subject: RE: ACTION NEEDED BY 4/5/10: Filming for All Employees Information - Sign Up For a Slot

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

| | b3
) I b7E
[zelt phone in a fugitive case inf |

- Bureau's first succassiul arborne geolocation mission involving cellular technolooy | |
- Bureau's first sucoasful geolocation mission involving[____Jrechnology in

From: | jotD) (FBI) bé
Sent: Wedn March 31, 2010 7:13 AM b7C
To: [ inTr) (B {______Jot) (Fa1)j| |oto) (FBI); (OTD) (FBI);

OTD) (FBI)
Subject: . 'BY 4/5/10: Filming for All Employees Information - Sign Up For a Slot
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Can ali of vou provide "BULLETS” so | can submit {0 the SC | ACCOMPLIBHMENTS from the vear, only QUTSTANDING

ones | fwould e ong. b6
b7C

SSA| |

Unit Chief

Tracking Technology Unit
Operational Technology Division

From: l loTp) (FBI) b6
Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2010 10:33 PM b7C
To: | loTD) (EBI):; kotD) (FBI);l lorm ey |_|
CIINiz:1)) LoThTEn ioTD) (FBO (OTD)(FBI)]
|OTD) (FBH] OTD)(CON){ ] (OTD) (FBI)| |OTD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: ACTION NEEDED BY 4/5/10: Filming for All Employees Information - Sign Up For a Slot
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Al

Pizase sem:land me some ideas for your individual unit accompiishments that we can use. Please includyg
50 she can keep rack. ABAP for the idsas - - wa can go ovar the particulars iater.
Thanks,

bé
b7C

From: | |loTD) (FBIY
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Sent: T March 2 10 8'05 AM

To: (FBI); MOTTA, THOMAS GREGORY (OTD) (FBI); DICLEMENTE, ANTHONY P. (OTD) (FBI); b6

CLAY (OTD) (FBI); MMM_LT ; STRUYK, JAMESL gOTD (FBI); ?K.EAIBLCK.B.LQID' (FBI); b7C
OTD)(FBI TD) (FBI); QID) (ERN (OTD) (FBI)

Cc: THOMAS, MARCUS C. (OTD) (FBI); fOTD) (FB); OTD (FBI);
(OTD) (FBI){ OTD) (FBI)

Subject: ACTION NEEDED BY 4/5/10: Filming for All Employees Information - Sign Up For a Slot

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

The OTD Al Emplovee Conference will be virlual this vear. We will be filming each of the people in the list below. The
recordings wilt be made avallabls on the FBH intrans! and all empdovees will be required o waich all of them by some
deadiing (o be announced at a later time).

The inliowing are the speakers who will

1. Infroduction from AD T"'XOFYECE.;

2. ttroduction from DAD Cook -

3. Short recap of yearly haccumpiasf"ments from each Section Chiaf - Struyk, Fring, | 3

4. EAP Mandatory infarmation ( | b6
5. EEQ Mandatory information | | b7cC
6. Ethics Mandatory information - TED from HQ

7. Security Mandatory information

8. SMS updale for division

if you are on the spaaker list above, you will be recordad. Here are the relavant guidelines:
1 We would like o keep each clip 1o under & minutas, and in no case longer than 1 minutss,
2} We strongly suggest that you convey your information by talking and displaying ilems only, bul can accommodale
a Powserpoint if vou absoluisly must use one.
3} You are responsible for bringing any props or samples that you might want to show in the recording o make i
interasting.
4y The recording will not be edited. It will be one siraight run-through. You will need 1o be fairly confident in what
You want to convey before you get o the recording session.
o) Notecards or printed cutlines are allowsd--or, even big cue cards if you want to make them.
8} We will be seliing up a mini-studio in the Executive Conference Foom in ERF on the following dales:
e Tussday, 4/6/1 0 hil day
+  Wednesday, 4/7/10 - 10am-Spm

ACTION REQUIRED:

We set up a Sharepoint 1o sign up for avallable siots for Biming. To sign up for 8 fiming siot, go 1o this intranst link:

b7E

Click any siot with "open” in the Speaker Name coiumn and type your name. | vou are prompted to provide your

tagin, use your Trilogy login and password and legve the Domain field blank. {(Play nice. You have righis 1o be able

o take a siot away from somsone by grasing their name and fvping yours. But you wouid never do that.)

i you have trouble signing up for a slob, reply 1o this message with your time praference and | can fill in the

Sharepoint list for you.

| IActing Unit Chief and DEL QA/Training Program Manager b6

b7C

Forensic Support Unit (FSU)

Cperational Technology Division
Phong or call |
Fax] l
Biackberry:
2
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intemet e~maéi:| |

How am | doing? Bl gut g Forensic Sappaort Pinit Customer Safisfaction survey at this URL:

bé
b7C
b7E
From: I JoTD) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 29, 2010 11:30 AM
To: MOTTA, THOMAS GREGORY (OTD) (FBI); DICLEMENTE, ANTHONY P. (OTD) (FBI); PRICE, J CLAY (OTD) (FBI); DEVALL, PATRICK
N. (OTD) (FBI); STRUYK, JAMES L. (OTD) (FBI); COOK, PATRICK B. (OTD) (FBI)
Ce: I |(OTD) (FBI); THOMAS, MARCUS C. (OTD) (FBI)
Subject: All Employees
Importance: High
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
The new idea for the ALL Employee mandatory information will be done VIA Virtual Academy. Each Section Chief will be
asked to provide Section information for this mandatory training. We will be doing:
1. Infroduction from AD T"rormm -
2. Imtroduction from DAD QCook - F
3. Short recap of yearly ”—accnmpiiokmcmo fromn each Section Chiel - Struyk, Frice, Davall, illementa, Motlg
4. EAP Mardatory information | | b6
5. EED Mandatory information - b7cC
&. Ethics Mandatory information - Hi;'
7. Security Mandatory informpation -
8. SMS update for division | |

We will be expecting 100% participation and will be chacking certificates.

So pleass prepared to be filmed for a quick overcap of your secticnI:Iviii be reaching oul fo yvou to set
up a time for filming.

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
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M CLasaTrIwn By HaI10G [egudenii

DEASI - 1 4 [
HEClecala U 12-31-2057
HD&TE. B8-17-20158

From: [ |oTD) (FBI) </O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE b6
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN b7C

Sent: Eriday, November 09, 2012 12:37:17 PM b7E

To: [ loTD) (FBI)

Cc: (OTD) (FBI)| |(OTD)(FBI)

Subject: RE: --

Classification: SECRESiEORN FRREIE & R R B

WHERE SHOWY DTHERWISE
ified By: J65J2
Derived F 3 SISC-20090615
assify On: 2037123

b1
b3
b6
;e BTC
§ﬁ§b7E
From{ |(OTD) (FBI) b6
Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2012 5:33 PM b7C
To: pTD) (FBI) b7E
Cc: [OTD) (FBI)]_ (OTD)(FBI)
Subject: RE:| | N
Classification: SECRES-HSEFORN
EFF CELL-B51



bl

ﬂS? b3

b7E

From| [OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2012 3:37 PM

Cc: OTD) (FBI);| (OTD)(FBI)
SECREFHNSEORN

Su bject1 |-

Classification: SECRESAeFORN

ified By: J65J2
: NSISC-20090615

b6
b7C
b7E

bl
b3

b6
18) b7c
b7E
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Talk to you later,

Classification: SEURES/LEFORN

b6
b7C
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Al THFURVBTION (W TAaTHED
HEREIN 18 UHCILASSIEIRI
LalE UB-De-2015 By [ eeidsbll HoIOO

From: | lFB) <@U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

Sent: Eriday, May 22, 2015 4:18:24 PM

To: kOFD)GBD

Cc: OTD)(FBI)

Subject: RE - UNCLASSIFIED//EIEQ_

0k,

Provide me thy for the| b3
b6
b7C

From: | [OTD) (FBI) b7E

Sent: Friday, May 22, 2015 3:50 PM

To: RER) (FBI)

Cc |OTD)(FBI)

Subject |- UNCLASSTFIED/ o6t

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED// B

We can’t provide “field-wide” thel

| |shared right now.
There is ar{ khat can be shared field wide, in the mean time until we get our
| b3

Historically | provided the|:i‘or some of our users that support our testing 230

airborne,lZland the like), and it can be used for TTU. b7E

**| was called by vendor previously and questioned about the usage, and — ergo the

reason we cannot jus{ |pay for.

We do provide the information for the field office to get an account directly as needed, $48 per year per
user.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/iP0S]

EFF CELL-854



g |

LLasslelBl Hy o
BEast: 1 4 (0
HECLBESIE CH 10-01 20355
H&TE. De-17-2015

HSlLk Ceawdbnll

From: (OTD) (FBI) </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE bé
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN{____| p7C
b7E
Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 2010 5:48:28 PM
To: [OTD) (FBI] |oTD) (FBI)
Cc: [OTD) (FBI)| [OTD)(FBI)
Subject: RE IRBORN
t"""'JA BLL THRORETIE b e
AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA = - e e s
WHERE SHOW oTHERWIaE
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
|15
bl
b3
|13 b7E
From: | [otD) (FBI) bé
Sent: Jﬁﬂm&hmlhlLLfm0237Pw b7C
To: OTD) (FBI) FD) (FBI);| |FD)(FBI) b7E
Cc: D) (FBI)
Subject: RE IRBORNE:l
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Al
PH start the coordination, but | will need some information first, Certification s at best 3 lpose term. Does
thd[::::::::]ﬁtudFJdthn,LﬁHﬂFKNlOFJHWJHK,CLHﬁmaﬁQﬂ,OfaHOfihQJEOVL?iJJniuMﬁéuiOUF
flight groups o getthe alroratt models we fty but will nee Q0 for that information, from
thers | can contag! Thers 15 also a good possibility il want a governmaent sponsor o go
with them o the FAAL I may b best o siard communications with the FAA in paralisl, bé
b7C
b7E
From: [ kOTD) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 2:27 PM
To: oTD) (FBI); |(FD) (FBL);| [FD)(FBI)
Cc: ] TD) (F| :
Subject: _ BORNH |
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

equ

yuipment it is
ese devices for

All: Based on our purchas f[:::::::kirbo:
gy 3 3 Is Ce on

g e r
hat we cobtain FAA rtification of the use

EFF CELL-865



in any airborne platform. We recently conducted training
with.tne| Lnd they refused to "FLY" with the WITT
equipment without FAA certifications. Can scmeone reach out
formally and request the FAA Certificates. I know they DO
these, however, 1f we are purchasing this eguilpment that
"designed”™ for an airborne platform it is a requirement to
certifications.. Any thoughts.

iy
O
—

we need not pay

SENSITIVE BUT EISMQ

SENSITIVE BUT UNCEASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCEASSIFIED

[

b7E

is

have FAA
1 =

his ...,
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ALl ITHORIRTIOH (CHTATHEDR
HEBEIN 18 UM LASSTEIED
LatE D8-0e-2015 HY CeewWdnnll HETLL

From: | |(OTD)(FBI) </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE b6
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN b7C
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2012 11:08:28 AM b7E
To: | OTD) (FBI)
Cc:
Subject: RE:I)pen House / Tech Showcase
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//BFEL
interastad but can’t make it.. thanks for the invite though!
From{| YOTD) (FBI) b6
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2012 11:02 AM b7C
To{ [(OTD)(FBI) b7E
Subject: FW:| Epen House / Tech Showcase
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED{P&
Are you interested in going. Right now it's jusd] g L IleC
b7E
From| (OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 1:38 PM
To: (OTD) (FBI) loTD)(FBI)
Subject: Open House / Tech Showcase
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/M
Guys,
There is an open house / tech showcase atl |new facility in| |(near| | b3
These are the guys that build thel | They have other equipment that may b7E
be of interest to us, to include possible airborne use. Its been a while since we’ve checked them out so it
would be good to have a couple of extra pairs of eyes and ears to take it all in since its such a short time
to see so much. Let me know if you would like to go. | could use the support and it would be good to
show them solid interest from the FBI.
| figure we canl
I:IThe specifics are listed in my calendar for the 15™.
Thanks,
b6
b7C

EFF CELL-869



Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/DE<

EFF CELL-870



ALl THCRMATIOH (CHTATHED
HEBEIN 15 UNLLASSIE 1EL
LATE 08-0e-2015 Hy CeeWdeill HoITUG

From: | |(OTD) (CON) </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Sent: December 29, 2011 1:44:44 P\
To: | |oTD) (FBY: OTD) (FBI){ |
(OTD) (FBI)] [OTD)(FBI)

Cc: | KOTDY (FBNI IOTD)Y (FBI)

Subject: _

Attachments: (CESsFe:erNT) | | b3

bé
AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA e BTC
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED// b7E
All,
Here ars my commaents/edits on thel |5tatement One overall guestion: ism
a high enough classification level for discussing conops?
fake sure you have “final showing markup” selected under the review tab to see the adits,
From{ [(oTD) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2Q11 1:58 PM
To |OTD) (FBI); kT (FBD);| |OTD)(FBI)
Cc: [(OTD) (FBI) OTD) (FB)j| (OTD)
(CON)
Subject; b3
bé
b7C

Lo \ b7E
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//ECUCH*HESL/NE.

Attached is a first draft of the mission statement document with system specifications and requirements
including questionnaires for the vendor to response. Please submit your comments and input.

<< File: W

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED// D@l

EFF CELL-873



AlLL IHEUATION (LI TATNED
HEBRIH 15 UNLIASSETE D
LATE De-06-2018 By CREWEERL] HSI0C

From: [ |(OTD) (FBI) </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNi____ b
Sent: Monday, November 22, 2010 1:00:00 PM
To: [ |(OTD) (FBI)] [(OTD) (FBI);|:|
[ lomoFsn] OTD) (FBI)
Cc:
Subject: RE: PM REQUESTS

Attachments: PURCHASE MATRIX.xIs

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD bé
b7C

From: l l(otD) (FBI)

Sent: Mondav, November 22, 2010 11:22 AM

To: OTD) (FBI)

Cc: OTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: PM REQUESTS

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

- -

bé
'm COTR cartified, have fwo aclive contract one ending land am b7C
responsible for reporiing o Erx}j@x:ts {COTS and Training} b7E
From: | [oTD) (FBI)
Sent: er 22, 201010:
Tor 1D (Fe1 oo e Jooxrs] ]
(OTD) (FBI); (OTD) (CON)
Subject: FW: PM REQUESTS
Importance: High
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Feliag--
. - b6
TR 8 0 S b2 55 il
Can you ghve meDyL urinfo so | can pass t b7C
Thx
From: [ (oTD) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, November 22, 2010 9:34 AM

EFF CELL-901



To: form een] oTD) (Fen] lom) (Fen] |
[(oTD)(FBI)] [OTD) (coN)] JoTD) (FB)

Ce: . OTD) (CON)

Subject: PM REQUE

Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

All: Can you please send me the following:

1. List of all COTAR certified personnel within your program

2. List of all projects as

[62]

ssigned to your pro

e
k@]

)

ist of all CONTRACTS assigned to your staff/program

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

ram personnel { list

bé
b7C
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DIVISION

[ 1

all TWCEAT IOl (UHTATHRD
HEREIN 15 HNCLAESTEIED
HETE fe-11-2018 By LebWder 1 HSI(

MISSIONS EotKITE NEEDS DEDICATED AIRBORNE 3R
| NO NO-airborne ops ineffective in
WITT RI division airspance.
AIRBORNE OPS
YES- YES-not permenantly installed
WITT | in airplane.
AIRBORNE OPS
YES. NO[____ Jequests SR for
WITT dedicated Airborne Ops.
b3
bé
AIRBORNE OPS b7C
b7E
| No
WITT JSRl NO
AIRBORNE OPS
WITT | NO NO
| | YES- UNKNOWN

WITT

AIRBORNE OPS

TRAINING

L |

[ Ino
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&Ll THFURLATION (DRTATRED
HEHEIN 15 UNLIARSTE IR}
HaTE 03-18-2018 BY Ja74857134 HElLG

From: | fOTD) (FBD </QO= J=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Sent: Monday, June 20, 2011 4:49:31 PM
To: I I0TD) (CON)
Cc: I pTD)(FBI) b3
Subject: RE: PPT sqiar-— UNCLASSIFIED/ERERQ b6
Attachments: 2011 WITT OVERVIEW BRIEFING (4).ppt B7C
b7E
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/
Just havmgI:ladd the pictures/diagrams. They will be a separate slide after the text. it was
unreadable otherwisa.
From¢| [OTD) (CON) b3
Sent: Mondav, June 20, 2011 4:36 PM b6
To: . (OTD) (FBI)] |oTD) (FBL)] bTD) b7cC
(FBI) b7E

Subject: PPT so far - UNCLASSIFIED/AR6EQ_

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//ES¥Q

Just waiting for input (which he is diligently working on). This is what we have so
far.
<< File: 2011 WITT OVERVIEW BRIEFING.ppt >>

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//EoHG.

EFF CELL-905



aLL THAUBRIATION (UNTATNED
HEmwiy 18 UNCLASS1E LRD
LDATE UB-06-2D15 By (eewdnstll HoIOO

From: I |(0TD)(FBI) </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE b3
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN]____| b6

Sent: Monday. June 20 2011 5:38:06 PM b7C

To: | OTD) (FBI) oTD) (CON) b7E

Cc:

Subject: RE: PPT so_far --- UNCLASSIFIED//Bel

Attachments: 2011 WITT ___JOVERVIEW BRIEFING 5.ppt

Here is the file with WITT graphics inserted

From] [(0oTD) (FBI) b6
Sent: Monday, June 20, 2011 4:50 PM b7c
To: koTD) (CON)

Cci [OTD)(FBI)

Subject: RE: PPT so far --- UNCLASSIFIED/ BRI

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//PedQ

Sust having| aodd the pictures/diagrams. They will be a separate slide after the text. i was
unreadable otherwise.

. b3
<< File: 2011 WITT[____JOVERVIEW BRIEFING (4).ppt >> e
b7cC
b7E
From| |OTD) (CON)
Sent: Monday, June 20, 2011 4:36 PM
Toj (OTD) (FBI) |OTD) (FBI)| |(0TD)
(FBI)
Subject: PPT so far --- UNCLASSIFIED/7E9€Q_
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//ES®Q
Just waiting for| input (which he is diligently working on). This is what we have so b3
far. b6
. b7C
<< File: 2011 WITT[___JOVERVIEW BRIEFING.ppt >> e

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//BRRC
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/M
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Al THSUEIAT 10 CONTATHED
HEREIW 15 N LASIF1RD
HaTE DE-06-2018 Bi UeEW4EE11 HEILG

From: [ |OTD) (FBI) b3

Sent: ' 510:47 AM b6

To: FBI) . koTDVERD b7C

Subject: RE: Presentation & Briefing Materials for| berified b7E
Operators --- UNCLASSIFIED/ZBSGi

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /B

Dude,

is most the stuff material from theIZIdas:s?

Arnynways, Pl take one of these and modify farlZlit will be short since [ wont be at the first class. 22
b7C
3 b7E
From:| [(FBI)
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2015 10:38 AM
To:| |(oTD) (FBI)| oDy (FBI fTD)(FBI)
Subject: RE: Presentation & Briefing Materials fo erified Operators ---
UNCLASSIFIED/
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /Bt
You may place your brisfing materials {see below agenda) for the workshop ot this location on thﬁl:l
|
| ldicd we received a confirmation thatlIImouid ke available for the proposed date & time? b3
Doed needs us o explain pur intended goals and coliaboration reguirements with DITU for PR/TT? bé
b7C
b7E
From:| [(oTD) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2015 11:52 AM
To] loGo) (FBI)
Ce:| [FBI);| |(oTD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Presentation & Briefing Materials forf [erified Operators ---

UNCLASSI FIED/ [BSW€L

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//Eordo—

— v
b7C

Arevou able to provide legal guidance on Friday {05/15/2015) at the time slot balow? Also, could vou provide updats
warrants/COIPS for distribution?

Thanks,

EFF CELL-971



From:| [(FBI) b3

Sent: Fi April 242015 11:40 AM bé
To; loTD) (FBI) b7cC
Subject: RE: Pragentgtion & Briefing Materials fof Cerified Operators --- b7E

UNCLASSIFIED//,

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//BSWg

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/M

EFF CELL-972



ALl THFORAT IO COHTATHET
HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE De-0n-20158 BY L&bwder 1 Mol O

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

I | |(FBI)

(FBI)

RE: Presentation & Briefing Materialg
Operators --- UNCLASSIFIED/ZT—JB@LZ

(OTD) (FBI){

0,2015 10:38 AM

foTD) (FBI)]| |oTD)

Cerified

b3
b6
b7C

b7E

Yo may place your briefing materials {382 below agenda) for the workshop at this location on the:l

did we received a confirmation that I:lwauid be available for the proposed date & time?
Does 1eeds us to explain our intended goals and collaboration reguirements with DITU for PR/TT?

From [OTD) (FBI) b3
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2015 11:52 AM b6
To ]OGC) (FBI) b7C
Cc |FBI);] ]OTD) (FBI) b7E
Subject: FW: Presentation & Briefing Materials for| |Cerified Operators ---
UNCLASSI FIED/ B
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/B*Q
Are vou able to provide legal guidance on Friday {05/15/2015) at the time slot below? Also, could you provide update
warrants/CCIPS for distribution?
Thanks,
b3
b6
b7C
b7E
From:| [FBI)

Sent: Friday, April 24, 2015 11:40 AM

To:

[(oTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Presentation & Briefing Materials f0||

UNCLASSIFIED//

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/

Cerified Operators ---

EFF CELL-973



b3
b7E
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AlLL IHEUATION (LI TATNED
HEBRIH 15 UNLIASSETE D
LATE De-06-2018 By CREWEERL] HSI0C

From: I |oTD) (FBI)

Sent: IlhumﬂaL_Aum_m_Mf 10:53 AM

To: (FBIy;] |(oTD) (FBI) DTD)

(FBI) . o . - b3
Subject: RE: Presentation & Briefing Mafgrials f Cerified
Operators --- UNCLASSIFIED/M b6

b7C
b7E

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//BS®C_

Shde #2, workshop part 3. Need to update the classification to U;’@!ﬁ&fmm U;’M it has the name of device we

use,

in fact, everywhere we have U/}E&and the name/picture of the device we have to upgrade to UM This is not

refeasable to foreign partners {ergo the\ﬂé ratirg}.

From| [ Fer)

Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2015 10.38 AM

To] [(oTD) (FBI): [oTD) (FBI);| (OTD)(FBI)

Subject: RE: Presentation & Briefing Materials fo‘ Cerified Operators ---

UNCLASSIFIED/
b3
b6

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//EDEQ b7C

Yo may place your brigfing materials {see below agenda) for the workshop at this location on the|:|

id we received a confirmation that:lmouid be available for the proposed date & time?

Doe geds us 1o explain pur intended goals and collaboration requirements with DITU for PR/TT?

From ] [oTD) (FBI)

Sent: Fri April 24, 2015 11:52 AM

To: GO (FBI)

Cel (FBI): loTp) (FBI) b3

Subject: FW: Presentation & Briefing Materials for Cerified Operators --- b6

UNCLASSI FI ED/ZE86TL. b7C
b7E

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//)@(Q

Arevou able to provide legal guidance on Friday {05/15/2015) at the time slot balow? Also, could vou provide updats
warrants/COIPS for distribution?

EFF CELL-975



Thanks,

From [(FBI)

Sent: Friday, April 24, 2015 11:40 AM

Tof |(OTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Presentation & Briefing Materials for Cerified Operators --- b3

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO b6
b7C
b7E

Classification: UNCLASSIFIEDTZEQﬂé\

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//

EFF CELL-976



From: (OTD) (FBI) </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN{__ | b6
Sent: FS PM ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED b7c
To: FBI) HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

Ce: I [OTD)(FBI) BATE BB-06-2015 BY CeeNaERll NEirD
Subject: RE: Presentation --- UNCLASSIFIED/, e : o

Attachments: WITT Overview_for Training Division.ppt

? L The information marked (UDE&E~ in this document is the property of FBI and may be distributed within the
Faderal Government (and s contractors), LS intelligence, law enforcement, public safety or protection officials and individusis with a need to know.
Distribution bayond these entities without FBI authorization is prohikited. Precautions should ba taken 1o ensure this information is stored and/or
destroyed in a mannsr that preciudes unauthorized access. Information bearing the LES caveat may not e used in lsgal procesdings without first
receiving autherization from the originating agency. Recipients are prohibited from subsegquentiy posting the information marked LES on a website or
an unclassified network,

[ 1]

Attached is a presentation we help prepared for thxDmlr‘ir‘;; program. You can edit the banner as deem fit for the intended audience. The

unclass/flaw enforcement sansitive materials were orepared in relation 1o tn-;::tubject. b3
bé

1] p7C
b7E

From{ kraI)

Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2014 2:43 PM

To toto) (FBI)

Cc [OTD)(FBI)

Subject: Presentation --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Our front office wants us to give them a presentation on|;|missions by Tuesday , (yes, a short deadline). They heard of this in some Big meeting.
Most of the people who know/use it, know what to do and how to contact us.

b3
Can you put me in the right direction for a Powerpoint presentation or something that can get us thru this? b6

b7C
Any help will be greatly appreciated. b7E

Let me know.
Thanks.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSI FIED//})ﬁ\

EFF CELL-977



From:

Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

all THOBIATION (UHTATNED
HEmEIN 18 UMLCLASS1E TRD

LDATE OB-06-2015 By

[ JoTD) (FBI) </O=FBIQU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Thursday, April 16, 2009 5:26:46 PM

| [0TD) (FBI);]

[oTD) (FBI);

[ l(oTD) (FBI

1 SN — ) —

| [OTD)FBI)

RE: Recommended Recognition at WITT Meeting

Lepwanbll HNEILG

b6
b7C

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Consideration of spacial recognition should also include 2 more individuals for the following reasons:

Raason: | bfers his availability o participate and engage ird

lon a

al in the success of capturing high profile targets involved in the

short moment potice and was gg}g;m;magi ncess of
Kidnapping ¢ is strong work ethics, +

work long hours is e

ssential o the feam success.

Reason: At a critical mission needs, L/':»Eur;tears O & Momern

when no one else is available

notic

esults driven attitude, and willingness io

bé

e 1ol

I b7C

exhibits exceptional drive in

b7E

performing his duties above and bevond the norm of working in]

berformed the first

airhormne|

geolocation gperations,

kind we ware successiul in exhibiting our added capability of airbome

Reason] vas intrumental in the first ever deploymant cfl hirbome mission which lead {o the
capture @ gang subject using a[_____ beliular phone. || took it on Himself and initisted a loaner of the
airborne equipment 1o perform his mission axpeditioushy.

From: l l(oTD) (FBI)

Sent:

Thursday, April 16, 2009 4:49 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject:

Recommended Recognition at WITT Meeting

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

(OTD) (FRNY| | (e
[(OTD) (FBL) J(OTD) (CON);| |(OTD) (FBI);|

(OTD)(FBI)

bé
b7cC

My recommendations below, this year was a historic year where the FBI was first in LEO community to do

the following:

Names:

Reason: |

lwere instumental the first ever deployment of|

technologies, which lead to the capture of a murder fugitive using a| |ce||u|ar phone.

b3
b6
b7C
b7E

EFF CELL-991



Reason: [ |wasinstrume mm&m_mir deployment of] [which b3
lead to the capture of a fugitive using ellular phone. | hiso traveled b6

b7C

b7E
LIWI:'mIstume ntal with the first ever deployment of| | which

lead to the capture of fugitive using an ellular phone.

Special Recoanition: (perhaps we can sponsor an award for him this year through his office?)

Reason: | Jnade himself available for| |
and |and also attended an advanced TTU sponsored exercise. His availability and drive to
work missions, putting all other work aside, has benefitted the bureau in it's endeavor to support all
missions as they arise on a moments notice.

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

EFF CELL-992



Al THFURVBTION (W TAaTHED
HEREIN 18 UHCILASSIEIRI
LalE UB-De-2015 By [ eeidsbll HoIOO

From: | |(0TD) (FBI) </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE b3
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN_____} b6

Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2009 2:14:13 PM b7C

To: [ G b7E

Cc: I [(OTD) (CON); OTD)(FBI)

Subject: RE

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Eihink we can accommodate most of the request. Y probably be abde o do most of {his on oredd cand
funding o make i guicker, 'l have 1o work with wvhen he get's back from

We'll be in touch about all this,

b3
Can us send us the bmker:land we'll go ahead an get a replacement done. Do an or i also. b6
b7C
From: | f(FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, Mav 05, 2009 11:58 AM
To: (OTD) (FBI)
Subject:
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
| have a quick question and then some|:|tems.
We went up on a target yesterday and | put it into the | I_|
I 11 closed th lbefore bed and
r
l |1 can probably get by without a replacement| |but | thought I'd ask what the chances are of b3
a replacement for it if | return this one? bé
b7cC
Which leads me to theIZlquestions. Here in|:| we have really been pushing the WITT technology b7E
and are getting a lot of response (see our stats). VlsmLeIgiven a| [hat
we would like to outfit as another WITT vith an and some fvpe] ]
| dropped an |
Our concept is to havel ) | The first is the| |
It will have the Iready for use by anvone on the squad at anv fime
The] ] I currently have the]
installed and working great. The setup | have now is]
when needed and] ] With year end money, | hope to get 4
[ |
getting thd | There is supposedly an Airbornel_lback at

EFF CELL-993



ERF thaihas our name on it that will also be utilized by me. In theory, we are getting a with the b3
Airborn at least that is_an assumption and whatl said would be ideal. If we do, Twilltake out b6

the| |and put in thel Wh e Airborne mission arises, | will remove th rom b7cC
the suburban and take it and the airborn o the plane. Which leads us to the third b7E

Finally, if you need someone to test out the we'd be happy to be the beta testers. We are often
asked to use th

I'm sure you have rolled your eyes several times during this email asking who do you think you are, but
we are getting the support from the division and when the loan of equipment policy eventually passes,
things will pick up even more...

You can now drink some water and towel off after reading this endless email. Thanks, and give me a call
or let me know what you think.

Thanks,

bé
b7cC

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

EFF CELL-994



ALl TMFURGRTION CHRTATIRED
HEREIHW 15 UMLLAESSTE FD
D&TE 0B-D6-2010 HY CeEW46H11 HEILG

From: OTD) (FBI) </O= U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE b3

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| S bé
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2013 4:36:48 PM b7C
To: (FBI) b7E
Cc:

____[oTD)FB)
Subject: [ UNCLASSIFIED/IESNeTORN.

(U} LA TR e e st TIVE  The information marked {1/ in this document is the property

af FBI and may be distributed within the Federal Government {and s contractors), US intelligence, law
enforcement, public safety or protection officials and individuals with a need to know. Distribution
beyvond these entitiss without FBE authorization is prohibited. Precautions should be taken to ensure this
information is stored and/or destroved in a mannar that praciudes unauthorized access. information
bearing the LES caveat may not be used in legal proceedings without first receiving authorization from
the originating agency. Recipients are prohibited from subseguently posting the information marked LES
on 3 website or an unciassified network.

(U/M Yes | am teaahing:lciass {supposediyiin may, aithough it has not been posted yet with

any valid dates on virtual academy L. I vou would like to get a copy of it ahead of time and have it
licensed on ycufl |we can work towards that in advance. it has a lot of little applications b3
i . ot R s - wee 8 b6
E;Eael | that you can immeadiately use without going to a class. PA. b7C
whears you get i, for now it is not releasable to stateflocals, but | can talk to yvou more shout its uses, bTE
From:| |(FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2013 6:39 PM
To{ |(OTD) (FBI)
Subject1 [- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b3
b6
. . . b7C
Are you teaching anvl Iclasses in the near future? | would like to IearnDo We can use our b7E
airborng aircraft. What othelzlslasses do you have coming up
soon?

Hope all is well with you.

v/r,

[ ]

EFF CELL-995



bé
b7C

Technical Advisor

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//LES=NeTGRN

EFF CELL-996



_SEERET.

ClLasslalall 5 HollE CoGelbaBl
- _ _ _ 5

UECLESSIEY DN 1o-01 20420
L&TE: ds- 1720158

From: | (OTD) (FBI) </O=EBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE b3
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN bé
Sent: Friday, January 30, 2015 3:41:31 PM b7C
To: loTD) (FBL] (OTD) (FBI); b7E
[OTD) B FBI)

Cc:

Subject: RE[ |- SECREF#SRORN ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT
Classification: SECRETZWORSEIC WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE

Derived Fr I NSIC, dated 20120629

bl
b3
bé
b7C
b7E

From{ [OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, January 30, 2015 2:06 PM
: [OTD) (FBI);]| loTD)(FBI);|

[OTD) (FBI);

- UNCLASSIFIED)/TES"NEFORN.

Classification: UNCEESSERITD/ /HESedemURN

EFF CELL-997



L |

is this for 3 i so, we have “loaned” /" given” two complete systems to them for b3
ety . .. " bé
| | Additionally, they were able to purchase one of their b7
| own systems this year which has been delivered tr.l |i hey have eguipment they can use | bTE
i
know we have been there hefore, but our process has changed since then] |
I:I:io you know thelr current deployment package?
From(] [(OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, January 30, 2015 11-51 AM
To fotp)(Fa); |oTD) (FBD)] |cotD) (Fen] |
I IERT
Subject: - UNCEASSIFIED)/LESNORIEN
Classification: W/m bl
b6
b7C
~i5] b7E

Supervisory Special Agent
Operational Technology Division
Tracking Technology Unit

Classification: S RN

EFF CELL-998



ALl THFGRIATION CCHTATHED
HEBEIN 15 UNLLASSIE 1R
LAlE DB-0e-2015 Hy [ eeiWdnrll HETLC

From: I [OTD) (FBI) </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE b6
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN{ | b7C

Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2010 4:01:17 PM b7E
To: (OTD) (FBI
Cc: [oTD)FBI] lotD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: TDY for] |

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

2o you know who o contact o get vests issusdfrepiaced. . 1 have an old gne from { gol back in 2003,

and want 1o tum infget replaced.  Hhough Dwould ask you firsh, since vou've boen around and know b6
gvervone, and hope you could help call the guy to gel us some.  Pm also hoping 1o ged =HTe bIC
Hied for one if they end up needing one for this or the fulire.  (Hopetully lomorrow, 1 bring mine

in for replacement}.

 remember the building being somewheare behind the acadamy....

From: [ OTD) (FBI) b3
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2010 8:20 AM b6
To: [ _1(FeD] |(omD) (FBD)] koto) (Fen)] | b7C
[TOTDY (FBDI |(OTD) (FBI); STRUYK, JAMES L. (OTD) (FBD
I D] (FBI) [(FED); b7E
(FBI] TD) (FBI [OTD) (FBLL
) (FED] (PR |(FBI)T:|
(OTD) (FBD
Cc: l krBD)
Subject: RE: TDY fof
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Please add b the tis] bmviding assistance. I:has both g and b3
f xperiencs,  He will r'epiaf:e| [‘hat had a priority malter come up in A% g noie bé
[miore than willing 10 assist i Gus 18 profracted (His OPS s on Monday and Tuesday). b7C

b7E
Also we need o ihankI:rmm TTU for facilifating the acquisition of eguipment and fraining

From: [ |FBD)
Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2010 8:31 PM
o '_WMJ_W o (FBD'% N |:I
1D (FBI TD) (FBIY: STRUYK, JAMES L.
B ()] [FED] FBLY [FED);
| w.w|(FBI):I IoTD) (FBD [OTD) (FBL);
D) (RN |(FBI); [Fen)

Cc: I_|(FBI)
Subject: RE: TDY for|

EFF CELL-999



b3
bé
b7C
b7E

thank you very much for this outstanding support.

The operation name and file number are:

Al TRY personnal should plan to arrive Enl |on Sundav,l | i recommend they stay at

the Irhis hotet is about a mile
fraom the office and near the private airfield we will most likely use for our airborne operations.

On Monday and Tuesday] | ali involved personnel will receive o |
operational briefing, and WITT training, as well as participate in the installation of the airbormne
eqguiprment in the designated aireraft and inl | we will also check the
already installed equipment in those WETﬂ ering provided byl_
On Monday moraing, TDY personnel should come to thel _bfﬁc& al
&:30am for a 9:00am briefing. if you are driving to the office, the gate guards will have your names.

i you need tranaportation, please cantactl | b3
bé
b7C
b7E

O Wednesday, we will complete testing and training as necsssary.  if the operational plan
stifl involves deployment to I:l selectad personne! and equipment will depart.

Or Thursday thel |0perati0ﬂ and the speration will be conducted,

Or Friday, the|:|portian of the operation will be conducted.

AlLTDY personned should plan on staving through Friday, departing Satt&rday,:l

Please contact
| |with ary questions regarding this matter,

From:| | (oTD) (FBI) 32
Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2010 5:31 AM

b7C

To:[ FBL); OTD) (FBI);| tOT[m_(_Ean-_ L7E
[ I_[o DY (FEIY: (OTDY) (FBD); STRUYK, JAMES L. (OTD) (FBL);
I (FBL); FBI); =)

| EFBI);I BI): RJBI);I |
BI);| [OTD) (FBI [OTD) (FBI)

Subject: TDY fo

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

You can count on the WITT operators and equipment for the upcoming special.

EFF CELL-1000



Tentatively we are looking at travel on Sunday. Briefing and additional training by TTU on Monday.

Operation should be shortly thereafter..

| assume that the authorization for deployment of sensitive equipment/technology is being approved.

Let me know what else OTD can do to assist.

TDY‘ |can usl| fo start their 540s. | will be reaching out to each TDYer and their b3

ASAC to bring them up to speed. We may have to find another TR account but to get things rolling use bé

that #. b7cC
b7E

| also believe we should have a couple:bs backups should operational needs in the TDYers
home office prevent them from traveling ag well gs having indivi ndby should this become
protracted. | am still looking for additional ith WIT Fo be on standby to assist.

| consider this a priority matter so if we get in a bind | can twist arms to obtain additional resources.

Special thanks to| |and ucC

pn expediting the equipment.

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

EFF CELL-1001



From: | [OTD) (FBI) </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=|:|
Sent: Friday, January 06, 2012 7:35;

To: lokTD) (FBI) QTD) (FBN ?m‘”‘?"iiflf”ffgfsm EhEWaaE11 b6
Cc: OTD)(FBI) |oTD) (FBI) e b7C
Subject, RE Tostng V DECLASSIFY ON: 12-31-2037

AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA MTE; usml?wzwlﬁ

Classification: SECHES-rsCEORN ALL THEOEMATTON CONTATHED

HEREIW 1o WHLIABSIRIED EXCEDT
Clx i WHERE SHUWH UTHEHWISE

Declassify
Derived

What about legal authority? Are they getting a PRTT order to Gperatei b3

b6
"""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""" b7Cc
From| koTD) (FBI) b7E

Sent: Friday, January 06, 2012 3:51 PM
Tol _-JotD) (FaD)] [oTD) (FBT)
Subject: FW: Testing

Classification:‘EEE§§¥?%ﬁ€EQE§

ied By: J65J21
Declassify ;

-20090615

Asfaransweﬁngthequasﬁﬁncencenﬂngih&AvMﬁanikﬂfsknemﬂedgeabautanbﬁrnesuppoﬁ“)lbehevathm{:::::kassuppﬁﬂedfnuﬁkﬂa

testing venturas in the past, although am not sure if those same guestions have to he answered before an office offers their aviation assets for

tasting purposes, bl

b3
] o1
b7¢C
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- b7E
From| [oTD) (FBI)
Sent: Fri 1:42 PM
To TD) (FBI)
Cc: [GTD) (FBD))| koTD)(FBD); (FBD)] focay[— 1]
OTD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Testing
Classification: SECEES—reeSETORN
ified By: J76J21
Declassify > 70106
Deri From: FBI N 0090615
F¥i
bl
8 b3
b6
VR, b7C
b7E
From: (FBI)
Sent; (Tdav. JAnUary U6, 2012 12:12 PM M ina
o OTD) (FBI) EFF CELL-1002

Cc: FBI); OTD) (FBI);| (FBI);




(FBI)
Subject: Testing

Classification: EEEiZ?F##ﬁGEEEE:

d By: C43W51B
Declassify On=
Deri rom: FBI NSIS Qo615

Classification:tEEEiE??#NSEEEN

Contact me on communicator if you have any questions.

bl
b3
b6
b7C
b7E

EFF CELL-1003



ALl M URATION (UHTATHED
HEREIN & UHCLASSIEIRD

LATE UB-06-2015 BY [ eridsbll HalUO

From: [ )otpyFBip</0= =FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

Sent: Jinday_Au.a.usl_a.'l_fmz 9:30:48 AM
To: OTD) (FBI)
Cc: OTD) (FRL | kotD)EBN] I |
OTD) (FBI);| |(OTD) (FBI)
(OTD)(FBI)
Subject: RE: Unit Highlights - Due Tomorrow; Friday 8/31

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/

rrl ]

KU,’IM s tentatively siated 1o travel mi |m b perform

ramp-level testing of airhome tracking assets,

From{ [OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, August 31, 2012 9:07 AM
To kcon: | }oTD) (BN kot)

(FBI): (OTD) (FBI); (OTD) (FBI);] [OTD)(FBI);
I [OTD)(FBI) (OTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Unit Highlights - Due Tomorrow; Friday 8/31

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /B

(U ,M_ko travel to] |
technoiogy for the| |requirement and to attend an overview brief on the requirement

briefing

will determine if there is an interest in path forward and wha| |assets will be used pperationally, so
the scope can be refined.

Fromj] CON)
Sent: Friday, August 31, 2012 7:53-AM
To: OTD) (ERL: | (oD ERD o)
(FBI); OTD) (FBI); (OTD) (FBI);| [OTD)(FBI);
| OTD)(FBI); OTD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Unit Highlights - Dué Tomorrow; Friday 8/31
Importance: High

b3
bé
b7C
b7E

b3
b6
b7cC
b7E

b6
b7C
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//Eo%

Sorry, folks but this came in yesterday before Heft and | need these by noon today because | will not be
in the office in the afternoon. Thanks,

Hastagerient ARy I

T
b6
b7C
Fromj [(oTD)(CON)
Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2012 3:07 PM
To (OTDY.(FBI):| | loTD) (FBLY KOTD)(CON);
[oTD) (FBD);] l(oTD) (FBD) LoD (FBD);
[OTD) (FBD)] [OTD) (FBDY
[ [(OTD) (CON); (OTD)(FBI)}] OTD) (FBI); ]
[cerTy OTD)(FBD) OTD) (FBI);
OTD) (FBI); CON){4 |OTD) (FBI);
OTD) (FBI); [(OTD) (CON)
Subject: Unit Highlights - Due Tomorrow; Friday 8/31
Importance: High
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//[ES%T
ALL:
Please submit any Unit highlights to me to cover next week by NiT COR Tomorrows Friday Ausast 34,
Major cases
Deployments
Please include anything that may have impact on the AD, and do not include items like AL.
b6
b7C

Executive Administrative Assistant
Traditional Technology Section
Operational Technology Division - ERF/FO

EFF CELL-1005



Classification:

UNCLASSTFIED/ [Do%g

EFF CELL-1006



alb IHORATIOH (OB TATNED
HEREIN 15 URCLARSTFIF]
LD&TE DE-06-2015 Bi CREWGEHL] HSIOG

From: | JOTD) (FBI) </O=EBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE b3

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNA____] b6
Sent: Wednesday, May 22. 2013 10:39:36 AM b7C
To: (FBI) b7E
Cc: [OTD)(FBI)

Subject: RE UNCLASSIFIED//[PROPiNH#=ESHCEORN_

(U} A S B STIIUT . The information marked {LUZPRE) in this document is the property
of FBI and may be distributed within the Federsl Governmeani {and its contractors), US intelligence, law
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

{13/ { PROPTS st IR | |

{1/ [Tt TP TIRTY) I Few of the |

b3
bé
b7C
b7E

{1/ 22, 'l make some inguiries t |

| |i’ii COpY brt this amail...

From| [FeD)
Se,ltu&edmsiaLM]ay 32, 2013 7:16 AM
To OTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE] |- UNCLASSIFIED//PROPHNEAES-RSEORN

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/  AROESN-mEE=NIIEURN

(U T et T TS T 1V £ The information marked {Ui?}?ﬁ) in this document is the property
of FBI and may be distributed within the Federal Government {and its contractors), US intelligance, law
enforcement, public safety or protection officials and individuals with a need to know, Distribution
beyond these entities without FBI authorization is prohibited. Precautions should be taken to ensure this
information is stored and/or destroved in a manner that preciudes unauthorized access, information
bearing the LES caveat may not be used in legal proceedings without first receiving authorization from

EFF CELL-1007



the originating agency. Recipients are prohibited from subseguently posting the information marked LES
on g website or an unclassified network,

For us we're looking at b3
b6
b7C

From|] [(oTD) (FBI) b7E

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2013 4:29 PM

To OTD) (FBI) FBI)

Cc [(OTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE] [ UNCLASSIFIED//[PRIOREH-FSROEORN

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /(R fmmE=tTIETIRN

(U)M'The information marked (U,’?}Q in this document is the property
of FBI and may be distributed within the Federal Govarnment {and its contractors), US inteiligence, law
enforcement, public safety or protection officials and individuals with a nead to know, Distribution
bevond thess entities without FBE authorization is prohibited. Precautions should be taken to ensure this
information is stored andfor destroved in 2 manner that preciudes unauthorized access. information
bearing the LES caveat may not be used in legal procesdings without first receiving authorization from
the originating agency. Recipients are prohibited from subseguently posting the information marked LES
on a website or an undlassified network,

(U ’m I:IEpciate b3

b7E

_ 1} We have put in plans 1o purchass they
| hnd,':sr may use the ones that we already have on shelf {depending on the frequency). The)
|aiready and supply an estimate of the distance. in ity

fhould be able o stimulatq |orito modes that can be
l |and we'll iave use thel ko estimate a location (much like the airbome:

Thare is also possibility 1o downgrade the devices © Hepending on the device types if

nesdad,
b3
b6
b7C
b7E

From{ [OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2013 1:04 PM

To{ |(FBD)| [OTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE] f-- UNCLASSIFIED

EFF CELL-1008



Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b3
b6
b7C
b7E

The plan is to havel

From:] | (FBI)

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2013 12:57 PM

To OTD) (FBI);| |OoTD) (FBI)

Subject: - UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Guys, what is our current b3
b6

will we be getting it from the providers and what will it be looking like? 1;3;

what are we doing to be able

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//DROCISr-a=toiIRN

EFF CELL-1009



ALL IWFCERAT IO UHTATHED
HEREIN 18 M LASE171ED
DATE D8-06-2018 By Lebwder 1 HoIl

From: I |(0TD) (FBI) </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE b3
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN{ | b6
Sent: Thursday. June 26, 2014 9:12:45 AM b7C
To: leBnl [OTD)YEBD b7E
Cc: A [(FBD __lEBN: |
[EED] [EBIT]

EBD] | FBN)
Subject: REI |Airborn1 |

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//

— .
b6

;. . b7C
Sounds good. We have been working a lot with offices, and having & plane and b7E
tearn closer by would definitely be beneficial. Those offices have overcome the need for having a
fgst Hkely wa'll do as you sugzested, and go with classroom I:ltraming, and move to doing the
Guick guestions:
= Could vou verify what/where wiil be availablg
® [k}youstﬂ!havethezﬁrbarne[::]ifsa,canxﬁnjverﬁyithaﬁthel |
b3
jo13)
o fit's g coild you verify if it has one of the bnd mount instalied b7cC
S b7E
i el
JustFYLth&!hdaﬁOﬂihﬁtappreved(ﬁﬂyusaﬂﬁ[::::kﬂdtﬁﬁngthel |
Lasdy,duetO‘HMBupcaﬁﬂng[:::::kenfer&nce{juhz21~zzy\merﬁayExzaiﬁﬂeijghtfarscheduﬁngthh;
but we'll work with you.
From: (FBI) b3
Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2014 315 PM :g
To! (oTD)(FBI)]] [OTD) (FBI) ore
Cc: i | (FBDY:] l(FBI) [(FBI);

(FBI); ) FBI)} [FBI)
ubjec i orneli_rWCMHEm

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//}@

EFF CELL-1010



| would like to request your assistance in conducting a training course for the airborneIthechnique
for current and prospectivei |operators sometime within the next month or two. We would

operations.

Additional help will be needed| |

as well. | don't know what the state of this technology is at] but as you mentioned, it
would be nice td b3
b6
b7C
b7E

Please advise when you know some general date ranges so that we can start planning to have people
available.

Thanks very much,

IIS-l

coordinator

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//EeRQ_

EFF CELL-1011



aLL INECEAAGT TOH COHTAINED
HEREIN 15 UHCLAsSTFTRT

DETE 08-06-0015 By LeeW4ER 1 NSILG

From: | |IFBI% </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2014 11:10:36 AM

To: loTD) (B ] kOTDY(FBI)

Cc: . |FBn] (EB1] |
[(EBN] [EBN] |

[FBD; FBI)

I
Subject: REI |Airborne| I

Classification

We do still have the airborngl  fwith the

UNCLASSIFIED//BeQ

Our preference is to use thel | but L will have to defer to regarding the

[ 1

Looking forward to tthonfﬁrence angd the fish tacos and beer in the gaslamp district, Oh, wait...

Fromj
Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2014 9:13 AM

(OTD) (FBI)

To

(FBL);| foTD)(FBD)

Cc:

(FBI):| [(FBI); [(EBI);
(FBIY; FBI); FBI)
Subject: RE; irborn -~

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//BPSRQ

Sounds good. We have been working a lot with pifices, and having a plane and
tear closer by would definitely be beneficial. Those offices have overcome the need for having a

Most likely we'll do as you sugzested, and go with classroom I:l training, and mova to doing the

Quick guestions:

&

®

Could vou verify what/where will be availablg

S S E—

0o you still have the airbome[l if 50, can you verify it has thel

b3
b6
b7C
b7E

b3
b6
b7C
b7E

b3
bé
b7C
b7E

EFF CELL-1012



w  {fit's alZl could vou verify if it has one of the land mount instatied

on it

Just FY4, the Aviation Unit approved only use of] il using the |

Lastly, due to the upcoming:bmference {iuly 21-22}, wa may be a little tight for scheduling this, b3

but we'l work with vou, b6
b7C
b7E

From] [(FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2014 3:15 PM

To {OTD)(FBI) LJ kOTD) (FBI)

Cc: (EBD): (EB]); [FBI);

L [FBI); FBI); (FBI)

Subject] __[Airborne] |- UNCIASSTFIED/ PR,

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /BRI

| would like to request your assistance in conducting a training course for the airborneIZItechnique

for current and prospectivei bperators sometime within the next month or two. We would
b3

operations. b6
b7C

Additional help will be needed| | b7E

s well. I don't know what the state of this technology is at] |but as you mentioned, it
would be nice to get| |

Please advise when you know some general date ranges so that we can start planning to have people
available.

Thanks very much,

foordinator

EFF CELL-1013



Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//BEo%Q.
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abl IR CEiiay 0l CUHTATHED

HEREIW 15 N LASSTFTRED

H&TE DE-D6-2018 By UeEW4EE11 HaEILG

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//EQDEFEES

From: [ (OTD) (FBI) </O=FBI/OU=EIRST bé
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN b7C
Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2013 6:02:57 PM b7E
To: | lOTD) (EBI)
Cc: OTD) (FBI _ KOTD)(FBI):
OTD) (FBI); [OTD) (FBI)]
(OT
Subject: RE Airborne ATO --- UNCLASSIFIED//M
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED// FBe«tiis
Well done,
From J«omD) (Fe) b7
Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2013 9:59 AM z;g
To: pTD) (FBD
Cc: IO (FBRD: loroyren]_____Joroy re;[___ |
| |(OTD) (FBI);} [OTD)(FBI
Subject: irborne ATO --- UNCLASSIFIED/
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /EUIISsiEms
We now has official approval to operate in an airborne operation IAW the enclosed EC. b3
b6
] b7C
b7E

EFF CELL-1015



From: | |(OTD) (FBI) </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN{ _ }

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2012 11:28:28 AM — -

To: lcoID) (FBI) o - bé
Cc: (OTD)(FBI)] loTD) (FBI) b7C
Subject: RE] __|Airborne Capability CLASETFIED BY: WSICG Ceewagais P7E

BEASCH 1 4
HECLAESSIEY ON 10-21 2037
U&TE. Oe- 172818

all TGN IO CUHTATHED
HEREIN 1- UHNLIASSTIRIRD R R DT
WHEBE SHMHK DTHEREWISE

(U] |
’ b3
»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»» b5
From| ____ |(OTD) (FBI) b6
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2012 3:08 PM b7¢C

To: |(oTD)(EBDY (OTD) (FBI) b7E

Cc: [OTD)(FBI); OTD) (FBI)

Subject] JAirborne Capability

Classification: SECEESw-RemTRN

bl
b3
b6
b7¢C
b7E

MI have been involved with conducting:'airborne missions over the last few years and would like to share some
history behind our operations to provide further clarification and address gaps we want to address.

Capability:

| |IJ
{5)

Endorsement:

. Err LELL-IUID
MTO the best of my knowledge, there is not an official endorsement in place with thg to




Up to now the coordination and approval of Bureau air asset

used to supporf [airborne mission has been on a case by case basis and managed locally at the field office. I would concur an
official endorsement from| |is in order. : 2:
Certification;

Legal Authority:

(TES#FQ@ The legal authority is the same forlZlor airborne:Ioperations. have been

advised of the required court order actions prior to operating the equipment. b3
b5
b7E

ction to be taken:

[ ] bs

b5
b7E
From: | (OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, January 06, 2012 6;36 PM
To: [{OTD) (FBI);I lotD) (FBI)
Cc: |(oTD)(FBD)] |oTD) (FBI) be
Subject: RE: Testing b7C

Classification: SECRESmeEermTIRN

: . 0090615
______________________________________________________ EFF CELL-1017

3
b5
b7E

What about legal authority? Are they getting a PRTT order to opers




From |(0TD)(FBI) ............................................................. m ........................................................................................................................ b

Sent: Friday, January 06, 2012 3:51 PM b7C
To: (OTD) (FBI)} |(oTD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Testing

Classification: SECRRE-SIaTTRN

bl
[ 1 b2
b5
.................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... bG
From;| koTD) (FBI) e
Sent: Friday, January 06, 2012 1:42 PM
To: [OTD) (FBD)
Cc: {OTD) (FBL);| llotD)(FBD); (Fen)] foemy] 1]
DG
Subject: FW: Testing
Classification: SELEETr-NEeTTREN
Fyi
115 b1
VR, b3
bé
b7C
From: G b7E
Sent: Friday, January 06, 2012 12:12 PM
To: [(OTD) (FBI)
Cc: (FBL)] foTD) (FBI);| |(FeD);|
(FBD)

Subject: Testing

Classification: SECHFEPw-r<eTETR

—human
=20090615

m EFF CELL-1018




—
[
fount

Contact me on communicator if you have any questions. W bl
b3

b7C
b7E

Classification: SRS RN

EFF CELL-1019



From: L |(OTD) (FBI) </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=[ | b3
Sent: i :37:18 PM b6
To: OTRL(FBD b7C

Cc: I [OTD)(FBI);] JoTD) (FBI)| loTD) (FBI) bTE
Subject: RE: Airborne Capability DIASHITIED By HMaTr Cepadendn
Attachments: WITT| 2009 Draft - kb (2).ppt M REASCH: 1.4 (&)

AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA TECIESSTEY DM 102 oonan

Classification: SEoEmw—se=oIN Date: D170
DL THECRATIOM Oomtaamen

ified By: Cl2W12B HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEDT
Declassif = 0113 WEERE SEOOE OTiERacE
+7ed From: FBI NSISC= 615

{t//LES T bl
b3
b5

l b7E

(u/Trsiveenn]

T —

From loto) (FaI) be_

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2012 10:28 AM b7E

To [OTD) (FBI)

Cc: OTD)(FBL)] [OTD) (FBI); OTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE] JAirborne Capability

Classification: SECRESmeItlFORN

ified By: J42J72
Declassify : 70113
i 0090615

(U I

’ b3

From: (OTD) (FBI) b5

Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2012 3:08 PM bé

Tod OTD) (FBD) OTD) (FBI) b7C

Cc: | [OTD)(FBI)] D) (FBI) bTE

Subject| |Airborne Capability
Classification: SECHEETFwNeESTil

ified By: Cl2W12B
Declassify : 0112

-20090615

] SEERET

M) I have been involved with conductinDairborne missions over the last few years and would like to share some history
behind our operations to provide further clarification and address gaps we want to address. EEF CELL-1020




Capability:

Endorsement: M

m To the best of mv knowledge. there is not an official endorsement in place with thd

o]

| | Up to now the coordination and approval of Bureau air asset used to
support] irborne mission has been on a case by case basis and managed locally at the field office. I would concur an official »3

endorsement fron1 Iis in order.

Certification:

b5
b7E

LEs+Earl0)|

b3

b7E

Legal Authority:

M The legal authority is the same f01i:|>

r airborne Dperations.

of the required court order actions prior to operating the equipment.

Action to be taken:

SEERET

have been advised

b3
b5

EFF CELL-1021 P®7E




b3
b5
b6
b7C
b7E

From:| [(oTD) (FBI)

Ser_L;_ELLdaLla.n.ua.D( 06, 2012 6:36 PM

To: OTD) (FBI)

Cc: [OTD)(FBI); (OTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Testing

Classification::EEEEE??#ﬁEEﬁEN

What about fegal authority? Are they getting a PRTT order to operate b3
b5
b6

From: [OTD) (FBI) hC

Sent: Friday, January 06, 2012 3:51 PM b7E

To | o) (FBI) |coTD) (FBD)

Subject: FW: Testing

Classification: SECTDETertR

ified By: J65J21
Declassify :

From: |(oTD) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, January 06, 2012 1:42 PM
To: (OTD) (FBI)

Cc: OTD) (FBI); |(oTD)(FBI);
'IUTUﬂ'FéI) |

Subject: FW: Testing

Classification: SECEETFwemomIl

Declassif 0106

D From: FBI NSISC= 0l5

FYl

EFF CELL-1022



Ser..L:_ELidasL_]a.n.ua.nLQﬁ_Pl{Olz 12:12 PM
To: OTD) (FBI)

Cc: |(FeD)] koTD) (FBIy;| GED) (FBI)

Subject: Testing

Classification: SECEETreicwmeRi"

ified By: C4
Declassif . —human
! From: FBI NSISC-=

| I

Contact me on communicator if you have any questions.
bl
b3
b6
b7C
b7E

Classification: SﬁEEE@??ﬁGEEEN\

Classification?jEEZR§$+¢NDE§E§_

Classification:iEEZEI:?HQG;Eﬁﬁﬁ_

Classification? SECRER/QITORN

Classification: SECRESw-rSTCRI

Classification:jﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁ@ﬂﬂfﬁﬁ:

EFF CELL-1023



M

CLASSTIRIR By Mol DaaWdal
HeEestild 1 4 (0

DECLAASTE M 10012038
et Os-15-2015

From: [ ](oTD) (FBI) </0=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE b6
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN b7C
Sent: Friday, November 04, 2011 4:12:25 PM b7E
To: (OTDYEBI)] [(OTD) (EBI);
[OTD) (CON)| [OTD)(FBI)
Cc:
Subject: RE Breakout chart

Classification: W/M

Here is a draft.
& Contracts:

Ceilsite Sémuiatorl |
Location Pasitéemngj |

| If_Sﬁ

¢ Suybject Matter Lead:
o | |
o Target Development (Erjentiﬁf:atim)l |
o] | |

o Airborne Gen-location] Bi:[

o Special Projects

®  Technical Support:
o) | i:‘\,iatr-:msi |

tra

ALl THFCREATITH CUHTATHET

————— HEREIE I3 UNCLASSIFIEL EXCRIT

WHERE SHUWH CTHERWISE

bl
b3
bé
b7C
b7E

bl
b3
b6
b7C
b7E

EFF CELL-1024



From{ KOTD)(FBI)
Sent: Friday, November 04, 2011 3:23 PM

OTD) (FBI)}| [OTD) (CON);
Classification: m/@s@ b6
S S b7cC
b7E

Gentlemen—as we talked about the other day,:kvants to break each program down
further than the unit org chart. The attached is a visualization of that discussion.
However [ wants it broken down further than this. Please let me know how this can
be done. suggested that you are each COTRSs to different contracts... .that could
be a start.

<< File: WittBreakout.pdf >>

Thank vou and have a glorious day!

Management & Program Analyst
Tracking Technology Unit

Classification: WM

EFF CELL-1025



M CLABSTRIRD By Heloe [EaldERid
BERECH. 1 4 (g

DECLAESTIEY (W 12-21-202¢8
HalE 08-13-20l0

From: I [OTD)(FBI) </Q= U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE b6
GROUP/CN=REC|P|ENTS/CN:|_&_EBL?> b7cC
Sent: Fridav. November 04, 2011 4:42:12 PM b7E
To: [ (OTD)(FBI)
Ce: | I(-OTD) (FB] ooy Een ]
OTD) (Ccﬂ| @TD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Breakout chart AL THEORIATION CONTATIED

One of the vendor name below is classified and the function of the system is more than what was
written. | also changed some of the description to something less sensitive. Thanks

b6
b7C
b7E
From: IOTD) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, November 04, 2011 4:12 PM
To: (OTD)(FBI); (OTD) (FBI); OTD)
(CON) (OTD)(FBI)
Subject: RE:| |3reakout chart
Classification: UNCLASSIEIRD//Ee€Q_
Here is a draft.
& {(ontracts:
Cellsite Simulator | |
- Location Pasitionmg| |
48]
I bl
& Subject Matter Lead: 1];2
© | | b7C
o Target Development {dentification)| | b7E

r—

o Airborne Geo-Location] 18]

~18)

~

O

T

O O

EFF CELL-1026



o Network Test Equipment | bl

o | b3
y P b6
o Special Progeat.l | b7C
b7E
¢ Technical Sugoori:
15
13)
From: [OTD)(FBI)
Sent: Friday, November 04, 2011 3:23 PM
To:| |(OTD) (FBI); [oTD) (FaD)| |(oTD) (cony;
[ [OTD)(FBI)
Subject:| |Breakout chart
b6
Classification: UNCLESSEFIED//BREQ_ b7C
===================—==—==——=oo=oo=oo=oo—oo=oo=—o=oo=o= b7E

Gentlemen—as we talked about the other day,|:|/vants to break each program down

further than the unit org chart. The attached is a visualization of that discussion.
However wants it broken down further than this. Please let me know how this can
be done. suggested that you are each COTRSs to different contracts... .that could
be a start.

<< File: WittBreakout.pdf >>

Thank you and have a glorious day!

Management & Program Analyst
Tracking Technology Unit

Classification: m/m

EFF CELL-1027



Classification: M/M

EFF CELL-1028
SEDRET



HECLEESIFIEDL By

Ol Os-18-2015

Nollh ©Ceaedanll

From: | |(OTD) (FBD </O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE b6
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN z;g
Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2015 4:22:30 PM
To: (OTDYL(FBN] |oTD) (FBl)l |
OTDY(FBNI [OTD)(FBI)| |
I (FBI); (OTD) (FBI)

Cc:

Subject: RE: rograms, Duties, Projects, etc. --- SEGRET/NSFERE

Attachments: Draft}g Programs Projects 02 19 2015.xIsx
Bone
From:| [OTD) (FBI) o
Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2015 3:08 PM b7C
To:] [OTD) (FBI) oTD)(FBD) (OTD)(FBI); bTE

FBI); | |(OTD) (FBI)] OTD) (FBI)
ubject; rograms, Duties, Projects, etc. --- SEGRET//
Importance: High
Classification: SEBRET//NSFeRl
ified By: C42W

Derived FTOmes I NSIC, dated 20120629
Attached is the first draft of the assignments for|:| Please review and have additions and changes :g
ready for our meeting next week since you're a GS-15, these are only suggestions. b7§

Also, if anyone can get the red font deleted from Excel sheet, you have a gratuitous offer of being late

five minutes or leaving early five minutes from the meeting (I am sick of trying).

Thanks,

<< File: Draft. Programs.Projects.02.19.2015.xlsx >>

[ ]

EFF CELL-1029



| | bé
b7C
b7E

Supervisory Special Agent
Operational Technology Division

Tracking Technology Unit

Classification: SESRET//NDBeRN

EFF CELL-1030



From: | [OTD) (FBI) </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE b6

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN{ | b7cC
Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2009 4:43:06 PM
To: [ [oTD) (FBI)
Cc: OTD) (FBI)] l(oTD) (CON):
KOTD) (FBI)I I_|0TD) (FBI)] |
(OTD)(FBI) O1D) (FBI)
Subject: Rough Outline of WITT Conference

Attachments: WITT Conference.xls

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

UNCLASSIFIED

EFF CELL-10359



Start Time End Time Subject
900 905 Introduction
905 915 Welcome
915 945 State of WITT
945 1045 Projects
1045 1115
1115 1145 Airborne / Website
1145 1200 Training
1200 1300
1300 1400 Open
1400 1500 Open
1500 1515 Q&A
1530

Brief Description

SAC

Admin/Buses/Tax Exempt
Rental Cars

Intro to WITT. Block diagram
New Personnel

Job of each Individual

What the future holds
Working Groups
Engineering Projects
Engineering Project

Engineering Project

Schools

LUNCH

Questions

Depart for Hotel

Speaker

b3
b6
b7C

b7E
Duration

SAC

5 min

10 min

30 Mmin

1 hour
30 min
30 min

15 min

15 min

EFF CELL-1040



ALl ITHORIRTIOH (CHTATHEDR
HEBEIN 18 UM LASSTEIED
LateE D8-11-2015 HY CeeWdpnll HETLL

b3
b6

b7C
b7E
Brief Description Speaker

Lesson Iearned |
New Products / Update ori |

TBD

Start Time End Time Subject
900 1100 Airborne Training
1100 1200
1200 1300
1300 1500 Legal
1500 1515 Q&A
1530

LUNCH

AG Guidelines
Corportate Policy
Problems in the Field
Different Scenirgs
With or Without|
Checklist

Questions

Depart for Hotel

EFF CELL-1041



Duration

2 hour

1 hour

2 hour

15 min

EFF CELL-1042



Start Time End Time Subject Brief Description
900 930 CID/VCMO Status of CID/VCMO
930 1000 Training 10 Steps
1000 1030 What is required
ission from Division
Additional Trainin
ISTE
1030 1045 Awards Awards
1045 1200 Q&A Questions
1200 Depart for Hotel

Speaker

b3

b6
b7C
b7E

Duration

30 min

30 min

30 min

15 min

1 hr 15 min

EFF CELL-1043



abl IR CEiiay 0l CUHTATHED
HEREIW 15 N LASSTFTRED
H&TE DE-D6-2018 By UeEW4EE11 HaEILG

From: | |(OTD) (FBI) </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE igc
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN{__ } L7E
Sent: Thursday, July 15,2010 9:16:43 AM
To: I:LkOTD) =N |oTD)(EBN; STRUYK, JAMES L.
(OTD) (FBI); [GTD) (FBI){ I
(OTD) (FBI)] [oTD) (CoN)| |
[ JoTD) (cON)
Cc:
Subject: | }'VITT Support (Standby)
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
FYI -
| received a call from| |Iast night, who informed me that the approvals for
supporting operations iif |
Keep your travel arrangements if you have made them_ until later today when | get a final word on what
support shall be required. bé
| | b7C
l I then most likely OTD personnel b7E

will stand down.

| |’fﬁey may be

covered

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

EFF CELL-1044



allb IHORGTIOH (DNTATNED
HEBREIN 15 UMCLAESSTE FD
DatE 0B-D6-2015 HY CeEWEGH11 HEILG

From: |(0TD) (FBI) </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE b3
GROUP/CN=RECIPEENTS/CN{ | beé
Sent: Thursday, December 09, 2010 11:08:34 AM b7C
To: ] h] loTD) EBIJ | b7E
. [oTD)(FBI)] i(OTD) (FBI) OTD)
(FBI)
Cc:
Subject: | brocuremert.l |Drocurement
Attachments: TTUI |PURCHASE.xIs; les;l
PURCHASE xls

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Fellas--

Attached are procurement matrixes for thq land| |[FY2011 funding. . b3
b6

| have two matrixes forthellerocurments. The matrix with the line-item description of the b7cC

purchases is for TTU records only. The matrix with no line-items listed is the matrix that should be used b7E

at Friday's meeting.

Review and advise.

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

EFF CELL-1045



radeq N future b3
b7E

tform

1S

ppor]
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2s US Bands

raded
raded

t at this time

future
future

vaiting delivery

b3
b7E

EFF CELL-1051



ALl M URATION (UHTATHED
HEREIN & UHCLASSIEIRD
LATE UB-06-2015 BY [ eridsbll HalUO

From: | |(EBI) </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
I

Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2010 3:50:54 PM
To:

Cc:

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN4

IEBN] lEBI)|

FBDI I(FBN]

|
X

[OTD)(FBI)] | (FBI); |

lEBN] (FBI
[[OTDY (FBI (OTD) (FBI);
|(OTD) (FBNH{ [(OTD) (FBI);

(FBIY [(CON)

Subject: SUPPORT FOR| WITT OPERATION

[FBD. ,_I.{.EB.LLI_I—ﬁ_|
(FBI KOTD) (FBDI (OTD) (FBI)

b6
b7C
b7E

STRUYK, JAMES L. (OTD) (FBD] LOTD) (FBD)
[(FBI){

The requirements for WITT support for:bperatlo

reduced. There will not be any FBI WITT operations conducted i

ave been dramatically

or will Airborne WITT be

still anticipates conducting multiple WITT missions on ThursdayIZIand Friday,

Consequently, the majority of all previously authorized TDY and OTD/TTU support will not be need

with the exception of| bind his wiTT Ehould plan tq arrive in
n Wednesday,l | 'I'I'U'si |who will be in the upporting
already scheduled WITT training, will be on-call to assistlIlas necessary.

ed

[]

bé
b7C

is extremely grateful to everyone for their offers of support, especially on such short notice. b7E
would like to especially recognize| |and| I‘or their outstanding support
and coordination for this investigation.

Please contacli pvith any questions
regarding this matter.

Again, thank you very much.

EFF CELL-1053



M CLASST I IRD By medte Ceeydcnig
BEastw 1 o4 0

DECLassIey O, 12312057
HATE. Os-17-20158

bé

From: [ JoTD) (FBI) </0=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
b7C

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

Sent: Thursday. July 19, 201 58
To: I koTD) (FBI);i (OTD) (FBI) |
| (OTD)(FBI) [(OTD) (FBI)] [ (OTD) (FBI);

KOTD)(FBI)

Cc:

Subject: This Week TTU Unit Staff Meeting ALL IMFURMBTION CONTATHED
HERETH I8 UNCLASSIRIED Eureoy

AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA or e
Classification: HRE HEE L

Declassify O
' From: FBI NSISC-

UC|:|asked the below information to be shared with the group along with action to be taken on :2

various topics. b7C

b7E

- Reminder to everyone to dress business casual next Monday for the new EAD Meet & Greet. PMs shall

be required to be presence in the TTU Conference room to answer potential technical questions

is requested to have al |system for display purpose. The system needs not to be

I |

Action can you prepare a system for the scheduled event of late afternoon.

| |A status report on current progress with the Policy and Procedure ofl |

systems installed on FBI air assets to conduct airborne missions is due July 26th.| |advised| |

[ ks now the Unit Chief and she and her team is meeting with ASU next week to discuss about

one of their program to be deployed airborne. Contac{______Jf interested in combining the two

programs when meeting with ASU.]

Action:|:|please prepare to submit a summary report for this effort. bl
b3
b6

|:|advised was returned back to the:brogram spend plan as a result of less cost than.th b7C

original intended spending from thei:|contract. Of this amount]_lhas requested to havg to b7E

further support their program which leave the availability oil | g

l Tasking:| fhall inquire with the CO whether we can leverage the existing Contract to perform I
retrofitting services| |1t is likely that not since the contract did not include

provision as such. As a result, we need to submit a new bid and obtain 3 cost proposals.
Notwithstanding, a modified SOW needs to be prepare to address the specific needs in order for us to

receive a cost proposaII:|are you able to take on this task of reworking the SOW to address the
retrofitting work? This needs to be on a fast track due to the short time remaining on the current

fiscal year.

- WebTA. In compliance with the new policy, all AL needs to be pre-approved prior to actual use. Same
with premium pay of comp time and overtime. The principle is that post approval is not a practice we
should operate in. For last minute event, obtain verbal approval and make note of it in the comment

section.

EFF CELL-1054
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From: |(OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 2:17 PM

To% (OTD) (FBD)] [OTD)(FBI)] ko) (FBI);
OT1D) (FBI)] [(OTD)(FBI)

Subject: TTU Unit Staff Meeting

Classificationzm

ified By: C12W1l
Declassi :
Derj

Below is a summary of the unit weekly staff meeting. There are items with due date that need to be
adhere to.

- Use of Lose Annual Leave.
Plan accordingly to prevent an use or lose situation at the end of year particularly now that OT is not
available and Comp Time is being compensated instead.

- WebTA Assignment.
I:lshall be the primary TimeKeeper for the unit with| ks backup. All others
who previously had TimeKeeper duty shall no longer have the responsibility.

- 5-Year Spend Plan.
Each group shall prepare if not already done so a 5-year spend plan as part of the unit’s goal to provide
better organizational planning.

- Coordination Effort.
Each group shall continue to work and improve on coordination efforts regarding policy, practice, and
procedure. Example include Aviation Support Branch, testing, etc.

- Catalog of Technology, Capability and how it applies.
Each group shall prepare a catalog defining technology, capability and its application and is ready to
submit by June 15, 2012. For example,l |sha|| have the following capabilities defined in the

he finished dOCUMENT 15 T0 BE Sent to
| |in an effort to consolidate the unit’s program capability for export control purpose.

- Website Update.
Each group shall work with in an effort to provide a structured easy to navigate website on
I:&that can be used as a reference source for program information.

bé
b7C

b6
b7C

bl
b3
b6
b7C
b7E

EFF CELL-1055



Classification: ﬁeﬁﬁ
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Subject: TTY [Online Webinar -~ UNCLASSIFIED/LESNORIRN.
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//M

{1 d : The information marked (U/’M in this document is
the property of fhi and may be distributed within the Federal Governmaent {and its contractors), US
intelligance, law enforcement, public safety or protection officials and individuals with a nesd to know.
Distribution beyond theses entities without fbi authorization is prohibited. Precautions should be taken
to ensure this information is stored and/or destraved in a manner that precludes unauthorired access.
information bearing the LES NOFORN caveat may not be usad in legal procesdings without first recaiving
authorization from the originating agency. Recipients are prohibited from subssquently posting the
information marked LES on a wabsite or an unclassified network.

(U//eBSE) Please join TTU[__ Jor an online webinar on Friday afternoon at 13:30 EST.
The agenda is presented below. During the webinar you will be able to ask questions using the chat box
provided. Please forward this invitation to anyone you think can benefit from attending. Please note

that the presentation is classified as SECRERAMOFORN.
(U/ME) Agenda:
+ Updateon 'I'I'UI:|Program

= Systems Deployment

= FY14 Basic Training

° |
@ IAirborne

bé
b7C
b7E

b3
b7E

EFF CELL-1058



Systems Release and Availability

Technical Update:|
Questions/Needs

b3

b6

b7C
b7E

Technical Questions on

o

Legal Follow-up with OTD/OGC

Operational Technology Division

Tracking Technology Unit

UNCLASSTFIED/ / TESMEEORN _

Classification

EFF CELL-1059



M CLASSTFIED BV HEICC  CeewdeBii
REASON: 1.4 (C)

DECIASEIFY 0. 1202 2055
LalE: O8-17-2015

From: |(0TD) (FBI) </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

Sent: Monday, June 28, 2010 2:07:00 PM

To: |(0TD) (FBI)

Cc: OTD) (FBL koTD) (CON):

[(©TD)(FBI)| [OTD) (FBI)|

(OTD) (FBI)

Subject: TTUMITT Staff Meeting 06/28/2010

ALL THCBATIOH CUOHTATHELD

WHERE SHUMH CTHERWISE
G NOFORN
REGOR

A TTU/WITT staff meeting was held today to identify and priortize work for the -term. Below is a list
of Priorities, which the group shall work towards fulfilling at a minimum, beforel%depaﬂur

for his airborne training classes. The other working items are to be done as secondary priorities. There
were a lot more of "other working items", but | just wanted to ensure you are aware of the higher priorities
that the group shall work to fulfill in the near term.

Priorities:
. knd Development Efforts| Jand others shall work with[_|
ko develop statement of works, due end of this week for delivery.
. |shall coordinate OGC assessment of
. and coordinate (Tuesday) meeting with OTD AD Marcus and OG or an

assessment of privacy concerns expressed by the AD. As of this writing has been
briefed. | lis coordinating Tuesday Meeting.

e | } Currently obtaining justification information for contract
paperwork

o | } Currently working with|:|n correcting advertised

bidding paperwork.

()

Operational Suppor khall assume duties for ops support upon
eparture, and currently shall offer assistance/training (80%)

o | lairborne -] | - continue to coordinate classes for FBI FO as needed.

Other Working Items:
. - Test and evaluate equipment| | upcoming shipments

off |
eturn of Loaned Equipmentl |

| } may require vendor intervention for modifications
L aftend testing 06/30-07/01/2010.
E arrange TTUMITT class to be held at guantico

s F AlTANge lesviralnmg m raiure

. | Contract paperwork at CO, awaiting PO (large purchase order)

T

b6
b7C

b7A

bé
b7C

bl
b3
bé
b7C
b7E

EFF CELL-1060
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 SESRET.

bl
b3
b6

[

b7C
.| f contac| contact to inform upcoming briefing is go/no-go bTE

efforts with other units to identify Iefforts.
Need to identity TTU/WTTT's involvement further.
Provide TTU account status for personnel.
Provide inventory list fof hnd other small number deployment of equiment.
|- pre deployment) - Need to talk to UC

Turther 1o clariy requirements.
o | | Receive and evaluateIZI)attery solution for future
requirements

o | L Receive and evaluatq | |
for futiuire onerations sunnort (DPLD

ON-SITE-Support - Requested| [TTUTor support personnel
(temporary).

D FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSI - 0628

SECRET/NOFORN

EFF CELL-1061



From:

EBI </O=FB

abL THEOERLAT TOH CCHTAIHED
HEREIN 15 HHCIASST5 1R
DaTE DE-06-2018 BY CeeW4ERE11 HSILG

/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=

19 PM

Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2014 3:15
To: | IOTD)(FBI)'I

[(OTD) (FBI)

Cc: KFBh]

I(EBI);

lFBN] | |

FBI); (FBI)
Subject: |Airborne| - U

bé
b7C
b7E

| would like to request your assistance in conducting a training course for the airborneIthechnique

for current and prospective

perators sometime within the next month or two. We would

b3
bé
b7C

as well. | don't know what the state of this technology is at|

|but as you mentioned, it

b7E

would be nice to get an update from them directly.l

Please advise when you know some general date ranges so that we can start planning to have people

available.

Thanks very much,

IS-1

nd |coordinator

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED@@@Q

b6
b7C
b7E

EFF CELL-1062



aLL INECEAAGT TOH COHTAINED
HEREIN 15 UHCLAsSTFTRT
DETE 08-06-0015 By LeeW4ER 1 NSILG

From: | [OTD) (FBI) b6

Sent: | Tuesday, April 09, 2013 9:59 AM b7C

To: OTD) (EBL b7E

Ce: [ [57D) (FBI) Joroyren[ — Jioto)

N OTD) (FBIY; (OTD)(FBI)

Subject: Airborn -- UNCLASSIFIED/[ERBSHES

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /[EODSv~tERS

We now has official approval to operate in an airborne operationDhe enclosed EC. b3
b6

I b7C

b7E

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/M

EFF CELL-1063



From: OTD) (FBI) </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=_____] bé

Sent: 4:08:20 Ph _ . : b7C

To: | iOTD\ (EBN OTD) (FBI) e 1 ffm HELLE CeoWashid bTE
I_I(O REASOH: 1.

Cc: koTD)(FBI) D) (FBI) DECLABSIEY D 12-21-cnny
Subject: P\irborne Capability a8 10 paw

Classification: w M ALL IHFORMATION CONTATNED

HEBEIN 12 UNCLASSIZIED BuCE T

ified By: C12W12B75 WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE b1l
Declassify Oni 12 b3
Deri Tom: FBI NSISC-2 bé
b7C

______________________________________________________ b7E

ES#P@I@ I have been involved with conducting:hirborne missions over the last few years and would like to share some
history behind our operations to provide further clarification and address gaps we want to address.

anabilitv. |
Endorsement: |
I [
bl
b3
b5
b6
. . . . b7
I ES*FIUD) To the best of my knowledge. there is not an official endorsement in place with the| b7§
have| Up to now the coordination and approval of Bureau air asset
used fo suppor] jarrborne mission has been on a case by case basis and managed locally at the field office. I would concur an
official endorsement from| |is in order. >

b7E

i |
(LESHHeE0) |

EFF CELL-1066

|




Legal Authority:
The legal authority is the same for] pr airbomeEperations.l |have been
advised of the required court order actions prior to operating the equipment.

Action to be taken:

] s
bs

b6

b7cC
»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»» b7E
From{ (OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, January 06, 2012 6:36 PM
To! LoTD) (FBI)] (OTD) (FBD
Cci [ oTD)(FBL); |(oTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Testing

Classification: SE N

From;| |(oTD) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, January 06, 2012 3:51 PM bl

Toi:Lkom) (FBI); [OTD) (FBI) b3

Subject: FW: Testing b6
b7C

Classification: SELRETHmieETEN bTE

EFF CELL-1067




From: (OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, January 06, 2012 1:42 PM
To: (OTD)(FBI)
Cc: [(OTD) (FBIL); |coTD)(FBD); (FBI); | [OGA)
OTD) (FBI)
ubject: FW: Testing bl
b3
Classification: SEURESm--&stEORN b5
b6
ified By: J76J b7C
Declassif =70370106 b7E
+veéd From: FBI N =20090615
Fyi
|15)
VR
From] PRy
Sent: Friday, January 06, 2017 12:12 PM
To: L otD) (FBI)
Cc: |(FB1);] |oTD) (FBD)| |(FBD);
(FBI)
Subject: Testing
Classification: SErBBEstIFORN bl
b3
b6
Declassify : b7¢C
Derived : -20090615 b7E

Contact me on communicator if you have any questions.

EFF CELL-1068

Classification: SEcBmeetTIITORN M



Classification: SECEETNeTORIL
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DECLISEIRIEDL Hy WalUL Chatwndaill
O 0e-17-2015

From: [ joTD) (FEI? </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=|

Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2015 4:07:58 PM

To: [OTD)(FBI) [oTD)FBD)] |

OTD)XFBIY [FBI| |

(OTD) (FBI ;| |(OTD) (FBI)

Cc:

Subject: [ TJprograms, Duties, Projects, etc. - SEGRET/INGFERN"

Attachments: Draft.3KE.Programs.Projects.02.19.2015.xIsx

Attached is the first draft of the assignments for I:l Please review and have additions and changes b6
ready for our meeting next week.lleince you’re a GS-15, these are only suggestions. b7C
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

EFF CELL-1070



DECLA-SIEIED By Walli: (oewdedll
Gl Oe-17-20158

From: | |OTD) (FBI% </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE b6

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN b7C
Sent: Monday, March 09, 2015 9:03:55 AM b7E
To: (©TD) (FB); |EBn |
. |OTD)(FBI);| [(OTD)(FBI)|
(OTD) (FBID); [OTD) (FBI)
Cc:
Subject: | |& Assignments --- ORI

Attachments: Draft S(W Programs Projects 03 09 201 5 xls:

To All,
Here are the projects and assignments that we discussed during our last meeting. | want to make sure
we have captured the work that is being done in the program and the methods, so if | missed something

please let me know.

Thanks,

b6
b7C
b7E

Supervisory Special Agent
Operational Technology Division
Tracking Technology Unit

Classification: EE%REI/M

EFF CELL-1079



From: | |(OTD) (FBI) </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNq{ |

Sent: Mondav, Februarv 03, 2014 1:02:16 PM W

To: CON)

cc: | TD) (FBI); loTD)(FBIH[ loTD) (FBI)|
Iimwm)l EOTD) (FBI) OTD)(FBI

ebCast Feb 21, 2014; 1:30-3:00pm --- Sliasyeisn oy maren Peoiasngn
"""""""" PEASUM: 1 4 (0
BECLRSSIEY ol 1091 oass

Classification: SECEETIIRSRORNITES DATE: 08-17-2015 b7c
’ b7E

o ALL THFORMATION CONTATHED
fied By: J65J2 HEEETH IS UNCLASSTFIED BXCEDT

Derived Frgd NSIC, dated 20120629 WHERE GSHIW CTHERWIEE

(U) LA ENROREEFAERTSENSHENTELRN : The information marked (ULEE"N:E) in this document is the property of FBl and may be
distributed within the Federal Government (and its contractors), US intelligence, law enforcement, public safety or protection officials and
individuals with a need to know. Distribution beyond these entities without FBI authorization is prohibited. Precautions should be taken to
ensure this information is stored and/or destroyed in a manner that precludes unauthorized access. Information bearing the LES NOFORN
caveat may not be used in legal proceedings without first receiving authorization from the originating agency. Recipients are prohibited from
subsequently posting the information marked LES on a website or an unclassified network.

veld ]

TTU|:| is required to present DNebcast containing the topics in the agenda shown below. The intended date would be on Feb 21,
2014, from 1:30pm — 3:00pm.

( F) In speaking witl: he said that you have the means to set us up for thisIZIwebcast (through the lync), and an area such
as the

U Conference room. The Agenda and it’s topics would be BES>N&RTRN, although the presentation will be held aw.
(U/M) Agenda:
¢ Update on TTUI IProgram bi
b3
bé
b7C
b7E
e Systems Release and Availability
+  Technical Update| |
e« Questions/Needs
[ -18)
Our intended audience would be the rthich"'mé'y"f"é""'L‘j’iﬂf'e"';r'efre h on the list of the attendees on

the invite part.

Thanks for the help.

Cell:|

P.P.S. 1 am out on TDY for the rest of this week. Please feel free to contact and coordinate this withl rhel PM in my absense,
who is currently in progress of updating the powerpoint slides. | am also available by cell phone as needed to answer any questions. pg

b7C
=== === === === === ——————————————————————— b7E

Classification: SECRESm-eRcRNL/IES

EFF CELL-1088



From: [ {OTD) (FBI) </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN{ |

Sent: Wednesday, December 24, 2008 9:34:26 AM
To: I [oTD) (EBI)
Cc: foTD) (FRL loTo) cconn:
(OTD) (FBI) OTD) (EBN]

(OTD) (FBI); [OTD)(FBI);

(OTD) (CON)
Subject: WITT Calendar 2009 bé
Attachments: WITT calendar 2009.doc b7C

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

[ 1]

This is what WITT has on the calendar so far.

Thanks

—

UNCLASSIFIED

EFF CELL-1089



Janury 2009

|Leave until Jan 5% .

Basic Jan 5% -
Advance Jan 2

[- Audit]

| Rasic Jan 6™ —

aLL IRECEAATION (OHTATHED
HibETN 15 U LassT3 TRE
D&ETE U8-06-0015 By L6EW4ER .1 NSILG

b6
b7C

BOth b7E

1 6th

- Leave Jan 29% — Feb 3*°.

February 2009

l | Leave until Feb 3%,

*Airborne Ops

Feb 727 =067,

CID School -|

Feb 10" — 11-".

Feb 23°° — Mar 6",
| FL trip.

March 2009
Until March 6th.

(two

days)

b3

;;1r;orne Ops

b6

Mar 2™ — 6.
Training Basic — March 9 —

13th

b7C

(> FE) b7E

*Airborne Ops

Mar 167 — 207,

March 230 — Apr 39,

April 2009

I F until apr 3%,
| [april 1% - 3%,
TICTU Conference — San Francisco,

CA

Apr 6™ — 10",
| |- April 20*" -

24th

(2 EE) .

EFF CELL-1090



May 2009

|Traininq — May 4th _ gth, (2 EE) :2
nd b7C
May L1 - 227, b7E
*June 2009

Conference in San Diego, CA
June 22°¢ — 26",

July 2009

Training Basic - July 13" - 17%

August 2009

raining Advance - Aug 17" — 21°°,

September 2009

Training Advance — Sep 14" — 18",

EFF CELL-1091



HECLESSTRIED Hy - BETI0. (oawderl ]
L Oe-17-2010

From: I [OTD) (FBI) b6
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2011 9:09 AM b7C
To: I |(OTD) (FBI)| [OTD)(FBI)] b7E
koTD) (FBI
Cc: |(QTD) (CON)
Subject: WITT TEAM Meeting with| |09/27/2011
Classification: CONFESEBNTIAL/ PR
ified By: J65J2
Declassif - 10927
ved From: FBI NSISC= 0615
Justan FYI -
b6
Me | |and| |wi|| be out ali briefing our program to the aviation branch, upon request of i;;

| |TOCU) to further evaluate any future requirements for airborne WITT support in any of our aircraft.

Meeting is at 10am, where we’ll demonstrate some of the equipment

and go over some CONOPS.

Classification: m@{

EFF CELL-1097



